		RENCE JOJA)
1	0	r	6

Pennsylvania New Jersey District



Mot forsaking the assembling of ourselves together . . . HEB. 10:25

VOLUME

No. 53

Pilgrim Holiness Church

1966

JOURNAL and MINUTES 53rd ANNUAL CONFERENCE

Pilgrim Holiness Church

PENNSYLVANIA - NEW JERSEY DISTRICT

JUNE 28, 29, 1966

Convened in

JOHN WESLEY CHAPEL — ON THE CAMPUS OF EASTERN PILGRIM COLLEGE 1425 EAST CEDAR STREET ALLENTOWN, PENNSYLVANIA

Editorial Committee ROBERT D. ADDINGTON LOUISE ADDINGTON

Price: 75c

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Official Directory	3
Directory of Churches and Pastoral Appointments	5
Ministerial Directory	8
Local Church Directory	10
Lay Delegates	18
Conference Proceedings	18
District Superinten Seport	25
Assistant Superintendent's Report	28
Report of the Auditing Committee	28
Treasurer's Report	29
Report of the Sunday School Promotional Secretary	36
District Missionary Society Report	37
Report of the Resolutions Committee	38
Report of the Ways and Means Committee	41
In Memoriam	43
Report of the Educational and Examining Board	44
Ordinands for 1967	45
General Resolutions	45
Ways and Means Resolutions	49
Home Missionary Apportionments to Local Churches per month	53
Standing Rules	54
Sunday School and Youth Zone Directory	57
District Youth Conference	58
Resolutions 1966	61
Ways and Means Resolutions (Youth).	61
Standing Rules	62
District Youth Treasurer's Report	64
Tabulated Church Reports	67
Ministerial Report, Ordained	68
Ministerial Report, Licensed	71
Church Statistical Report	73
Church Financial Report	77

OFFICIAL DIRECTORY

Officers

District Superintendent
715 N. Maxwell St., Allentown, Pa. 18103 Phone 434-2810- Assistant District Superintendent
District Secretary Rev. R. D. Addington 1200 W. FourthSt., Lock Haven, Pa. 17745; Phone 748-2053
District Treasurer Rev. J. A. Byrd 1510 Hanover St., Allentown, Pa., Phone 434-0456
Advisory Members
L. W. Drury

L. W. Drury	
Howard I. Frev	339 Walnut St., Sunbury, Pa. 17801
Earl Watts	1278 N. Main St., Glassboro, N.J. 08028
	2142 Ridgelawn Ave., Bethlehem, Pa.

Board of Trustees

The District Council

Educational and Examining Board

E. L. Wilson 3 year term
M. E. Dieter 2 year term
J. A. Gangawarel year term

Eastern Pilgrim College Board Representatives

J. R. Mitchell...... Max Hile

Board Of District Home Missions

J. R. Mitchell	By virtue of office
I. A. Bvrd	By virtue of office
M. E. Dieter, Kenneth Lynn,	William Merrill and Marlin Hain Two year term

District Sunday School Committee

James Kinnan Promotional	1 Secretary
David Wooten	3 year term
Lerov Fetterolf	2 year term
A. L. Jackson 1	l year term

Pilgrim Action Editor

Ε.	L. Wilson	3086 Shakespeare Rd., Bethlehem, Pa	ì.
----	-----------	-------------------------------------	----

Resolutions Committee

Revs.James Kinnan, William Hower, Arthur Yeager, Raymond F. Culp, Leonard Shiley, William Honeycutt, James Clemens.

Ways and Means Committee

Revs. E. L. Wilson, L. W. Chappell, John Garver, John Wiktorchik, Marlin Hain, Martin Hill, Arthur Kleppinger, Curtis Blimline.

Ministerial Convention Committee

Revs. J. R. Mitchell, P. R. Doyle, William Kinnan, Earl Wilson, Kenneth Lynn.

District Statistician William E. Honeycutt

Publicity and Reporting Committee

Revs. John Wiktorchik and Ronald Murphy

Committee on Memoirs

Mrs. Milton Frantz, Miss Velma Stover, Mrs. Elmer Hocking

District Missionary Committee

Reception Committee

Revs. William Merrill, Russell Davis, Raymond Wagner

Building Committee

Revs. Howard J. Frey, Arthur Yeager, James Kinnan

District CYC Committee

Revs. Ronald Murphy, Clinton Hall, I. Daniel Price

Editing Committee

Revs. Robert D. Addington, Mrs. Louise Addington

District Director of Pelt

Harold Garrison

Tellers and Ushers

Revs. A. L. Jackson, Fred Newton, Larry Keiser, Paul Miller, Lee Mattox, Leroy Pennycoff, James R. Long, L. W. Zehner, Paul Washburn, L. Emerson Twining, Wm. Thurston, Maurice Bceman, Milton Frantz, Edwin Mayes, Myron Campbell, Ellis Beidelman, Douglas Van Alstine.

DIRECTORY OF CHURCHES AND PASTORAL APPOINTMENTS

ALBERT
ALLENTOWN 1119 Liberty St., Allentown, Pa. John Wiktorchik, 1117 Liberty St., Allentown, Pa.
ALLENWOODU.S. Route 15, Allenwood, Pa. Lester W. Zehner, P. O. Box 33, Allenwood, Pa.
ARMSTRONG VALLEY Upper Armstrong Valley, R. D. 1, Halifax, Pa. Homer Hain, Elizabethville, Pa.
ASHLAND R. D. 1, Osceola Mills, Pa. Ronald L. Murphy, R. F. D. 1, Box 731, Osceola Mills, Pa.
AUGUSTAVILLE Penna. Route 890, Augustaville, Pa. Arthur E. Yeager, R. D. 1, Box 223, Paxinos, Pa.
BEECH CREEKU. S. Route 220 & Maple Ave., Beech Creek, Pa. William R. Merrill, Maple Ave., Box 101, Beech Creek, Pa.
BETHLEHEM, FIRST Geopp & New Streets, Bethlehem, Pa. E. L. Wilson, 3086 Shakespeare Road, Bethlehem, Pa.
BETHLEHEM, CALVARYPenna. & Ridgelawn Aves., Bethlehem, Pa. E. S. Rutherford, 2142 Ridgelawn Ave., Bethlehem, Pa.
BOOTHWYN
BRIDGETON
CHERRYVILLE, BETHANYDanielsville Rd., Cherryville, Pa. P. R. Doyle, Box 25, Cherryville, Pa.
COLEVILLE
DELAWARE RUN
ERMA R. D. 1, Route 9, Cape May, N.J. Raymond Wagner, R. D. 1, Box 122, Cape May, N. J.
FLEMINGTON, HILLVIEW Fourth St., Flemington, Pa. Robert D. Addington, 1200 W. 4th St., Lock Haven, Pa.
FRACKVILLE
GLASSBORO, OLIVETHeston Rd. at Main St., Glassboro, N.J. W. Earl Watts, 1278 N. Main St., Glassboro, N. J.
GLEN IRON Glen Iron, Pa. Edwin Mayes, Millmont, Pa.
GLOUCESTER CITY
HANOVER
HARRISBURG, BETHEL

HYDE Hyde, Clearfield County, Pa. John A. Gangaware, Hyde, Clearfield County, Pa. JAMESBURG Jamesburg, N. J. E. E. Hostetter, 26 Lincoln Ave., Jamesburg, N. J. JERSEY SHORE Avis Grange Hall, Pine Creek Rd. John E. Garver, 223 Oliver St., Jersey Shore, Pa. JULIAN, BROOKSIDER. D. 1, Julian, Pa. W. E. Honeycutt, R. D. 1, Julian, Pa. LEBANON 419 So. Ninth St., Lebanon, Pa. Leroy E. Pennycoff, 419 So. Ninth St., Lebanon, Pa. Kenneth Lynn, 135 N. Sixth St., Lehighton, Pa. LEVITTOWN......Rd., Levittown, Pa. Samuel Butler, 59 Copper Beech Lane, Levittown, Pa. LOGANTON R. D. 1, Loganton, Pa. Pearl Lutz, R.F.D. 1, Loganton, Pa. To be supplied. To be supplied. 294 Moore St., Millersburg, Pa. Thelma F. Parker, 714 N. Third St., Millville, N. J. MILROY College Ave., Milroy, Pa. To be supplied. James L. Kinnan, 420 S. Front St., Milton, Pa. MOUNT UNION...... 611 S. Jefferson St., Mount Union, Pa. Douglas Van Alstine, 609 S. Jefferson St., Mount Union, Pa. MUIR W. Main St., Muir, Pa. Paul Gray, 154 Tulpehocken St., Pine Grove, Pa. MUNCY, PLEASANT VIEW......E. Water St., Route 442, Muncy, Pa. David Wooten, 120 Green St., Muncy, Pa. NORTH ROMER. D. 1, Ulster, Pa. Donald Rossiter, R. D. 1, Ulster, Pa. Paul Gray, 154 Tulpehocken St., Pine Grove, Pa. Curtis Blimline, Pocono Lake, Pa. POINT PHILLIPS, ZION Point Phillips, Pa. Ellis J. Beidelman, Route 1, Center Valley, Pa. PORT ANN..... Box 68, Penns Creek, Pa. Myron Campbell, Box 68, Penns Creek, Pa. PORT MATILDA Box 56, Port Matilda, Pa. Box 56, Port Matilda, Pa. To be supplied. QUAKER GARDENS...... Saint Clair Ave., Trenton, N. J. Michael Lup, 16 Midwood Lane, Levittown, Pa.

- READING 1030 Washington St., Reading, Pa. Willtam Hower, 438 Windsor St., Reading, Pa.
- SALEM Smith & Walnut Sts., Salem, N. J. Maurice Beeman, 334 E. Broadway, Salem, N. J.
- SHILLINGTON..... 131 W. Broad St., Shillington, Pa. Frederick J. Newton, 137 W. Broad St., Shillington, Pa.
- STONINGTON...... U. S. Route 122, R. D. 2, Sumbury, Pa. Marlin Hain, R. D. 2, Sumbury, Pa.

- YORK, CALVARY...... N. Sherman and Paradise Road, York, Pa. Joseph Lee Mattox, 18 East 5th Ave., York, Pa.

MINISTERIAL DIRECTORY

Active Ordained Ministers

Addington, R. D.	Pastor	1200 W. Fourth St., Lock Haven, Pa.17745	748-2053
Beeman, Maurice	Pastor	334 E. Broadway, Salem, N.J. 08079	935-2679
Blimline, Curtis	Pastor	Pocono Lake, Pa. 18347	,00 2077
Bloom, William	Retired		EL5-4502
Bubb, Walter F.	Retired	723 N. 4th St., Reading, Pa. 19601	376-4668
Bubb, Mrs. W. F.	Retired	723 N. 4th St., Reading, Pa. 19601	376-4668
Byrd, J. A.	Denom.	1510 Hanover St., Allentwon, Pa.	434-0456
Campbell, John P.	Evang.	Pocono Lake, Pa. 18347	646-2407
Campbell, Myron	Pastor	Box 68, Penn's Creek, Pa. 17862	837-3188
Chappell, Lodge	Pastor	3873 N. Sixth St., Harrisburg, Pa.	232-6743
Croft, John	Miss.	Pilgrim Condre, Box 17, Moengo, S. Ameri	
Crosser, Edward	Retired	8	398-0433
Culp, Raymond	Pastor	500 E. Oak St., Frackville, Pa. 17931	874-3900
• • •	Pastor	2935 Surrey Lane, Chester, Pa. 19614	HU5-8226
Dieter, M.E.	Pastor	Box 25, Cherryville, Pa. 18035	767-3527
Doyle, P. R.	Pastor	910 Wallace St., Stroudsburg, Pa.	421-4813
Drury. L. W.	Pastor	R.D. 1, Box 16, Bellefonte, Pa. 16823	355-4556
Fetterolf, Leroy	Pastor		286-5156
Frey, Howard J.	_	339 Walnut St., Sunbury, Pa. 17801 Hyde, Clearfield County, Pa.	765-5958
Gangaware, John Camuan John	Pastor Pastor	223 Oliver St., Jersey Shore, Pa. 17740	398 - 4017
Garver, John	Retired		GA2-7125
Gorman, David			362-8878
Hain, Homer	Pastor	Park St., Box 184, Elizabethville, Pa.	648 - 2034
Hain, Marlin	Pastor	R. D. 2, Sunbury, Pa. 17801	451-2226
Heckman, Earl	Pastor	268 Bank St., Bridgeton, N. J.	
Hocking, Elmer	Pastor	Box 3, Rebuck, Pa. (Mandata)	758-3741
Hoffman, Harley	Retired	R.D. 1, Middleburg, Pa. 17842	837-3313
Hoffman, Mrs. Harley		-	837-3313
Honeycutt, Wm.	Pastor	R.D. 1, Julian, Pa. 16844	355-6294
Honeycutt, Mrs. Wm.	Pastor	R. D. I. Julian, Pa. 16844	355-6294
Hostetter, E.D.	Pastor	24 Lincoln Ave., Jamesburg, N.J.	521-0898
Hower, William	Pastor	438-Windsor St., Reading, Pa. 19601	375-6330
Jackson, Alvin	Pastor	R. D. 3, Spring Grove, Pa. 17362	223-7271
Johnson, J. L.	Retired		884-3145
Keiser, Larry	Pastor	329 Hudson St., Gloucester, N.J. 08030	456-4556
Kinnan, James	Pastor	420 S. Front St., Milton, Pa. 17847	742-4083
Kinnan, William	Pastor	1029 Tucker St., Williamsport, Pa. 17701	322 - 3547
Kresge, Clarence	Retired	76 Heck Ave., Ocean Grove, N. J.	
Leitzel, Leonard	Miss.	230 E. Ohio St., Indianapolis, Ind.	1117- 7086
Lup, George	Retired		JU7-7086 725-2122
Lutz, Mrs. Russell	Pastor Pastor	R. D. 1, Loganton, Pa. 17747	377-2424
Lynn, Kenneth Mastarman Kanneth	Educ.	135 N. 6th St., Lehighton, Pa. 18235 1623 E. Cambridge St., Allentown, Pa.	435-6607
Masterman, Kenneth Mattox, Lee	Pastor	18 E. 5th Ave., York, Pa.	400-0007
Mayes, Edwin	Pastor	R. D. I, Millmont, Pa.	922 - 3832
Mayes, Mrs. Edwin	Pastor	R. D. 1, Millmont, Pa.	922-3832
Mayes, Mis. Edwin Merrill, William	Pastor	Maple Ave., Beech Creek, Pa. 16822	962-2725
Miller, Paul	Pastor	R. D. 1, Watsontown, Pa.	, op 1,10
Mitchell, J. R.	Denom.	715 N. Maxwell St., Allentown, Pa.	434-8910
Morris, Margie	Educ.	801 N. Oswego St., Allentown, Pa.	435-0936
Murphy, Ronald	Pastor	R.D.1, Osceola Mills, Pa. 16666	339 - 6111
Newton, Frederick	Pastor	137 W. Broad St., Shillington, Pa. 19607	777-0881
		.,	

Parker, Thelma	Pastor	714 N. Third St. Millville, N.J. 08332	825-7145 273-2262
Pennycoff, Leroy	Pastor	419 S. 9th St., Lebanon, Pa. 17042	
Price, Vernon	Miss.	Box 70, Basseterre, St. Kitts, West Indies	
Ragsdale, John	Miss.	R.D. 2, Northampton, Pa. c/o H. Wensel	
Rutherford, E.S.	Pastor	2142 Ridgelawn Ave., Bethlehem, Pa.	866-1388
Schweitzer, Frank H.	Retired	R. D. 3, Hummelstown, Pa. 17036	
Schaltenbrand, W. E.	Pastor	924 Walnut St., State College, Pa. 16801	238 - 3603
Schaltenbrand, Mrs.W	.Pastor	924 Walnut St., State College, Pa. 16801	238-3603
Shiley, Leonard	Pastor	294 Moore St., Millersburg, Pa.	692-3473
Wagner, Raymond	Pastor	R. D. 1, Box 122, Cape May, N.J.	
Watts, Earl	Pastor	1278 N. Main St., Glassboro, N.J. 08028	589-2436
Wilson, E. L.	Pastor	3086 Shakespear Rd. Bethlehem, Pa 18017	868-0790
Wiktorchik, John	Pastor	1117 Liberty St. Allentown, Pa. 18102	432-7988
Wooten, David	Pastor	120 Green St., Muncy, Pa.	546-5356
Yeager, Arthur	Pastor	R. D. 1, Box 223, Paxinos, Pa. 17860	
Zehner, Lester	Pastor	Box 33, Allenwood, Pa. 17810	538-1755
Zehner, Mrs. Lester	Pastor	Box 33, Allenwood, Pa. 17810	538-1755

Inactive Ordained Ministers

Berry, Clifford	Unsta.	6 Eventide Place, Levittown, Pa. 19054	WI 5-2465
Davis, Russell		R. D. 4, Bethlehem, Pa. 18015	838-0033
Frantz, Milton	Unsta.	84 Fairview Pk. Mountaintop, Pa.18707	474-6904
Holden, Oliver	Unsta,	Main & Heston Rd., Glassboro, N.J.	
Hynson, Leon	Educ.	854 N. Maxwell St., Allentown, Pa.	437-2869
Kratzer, Irvin		27 Pine St., Middleburg, Pa	
Long, James	Unsta.	120 E. Maple St., Hazleton, Pa	
McCracken, D.I.	Unsta.	Box 82, Hughesville, Pa	JU 42-2882
Miller, William		802 N. Oswego St., Allentown, Pa.	433-8640
Thurston, William	Unsta.	234 S. Davis St., Woodbury, N.J.	5-4826
Twining, Emerson		R. D. 2, Wellsville, N. Y. 14895	
Washburn, Paul W.	Unsta.	305 Walnut St., Shippensburg, Pa. 17257	532-5853
Washburn, Mrs. Paul		305 Walnut St., Shippensburg, Pa. 17257	532-5853
Hoffman, Harly	Retired		
Holden, Olive	Retired		
Kratzer, Irvin	Retired		

Active Licensed Ministers

Antrim, Wilbur Beidelman, Ellis Bool Donnis	Stud. Pastor Stud.	R. D. 1, Northampton, Pa. R. D. 1, Center Valley, Pa. 18034	262-5278 965-5328
Boel, Dennis Butler, Samuel	Pastor	59 Copper Beech Lane, Levittown, Pa.	
Clemens, James	Pastor	Box 685, R. D. 4, Mountaintop, Pa.18707	868-3072
Dennis, Marvin	Pastor	P.O. Box 563,	
		204 Hunter St., Woodbury, N. J.	848-7661
Drury, Keith	Stud.		
Gray, Paul	Pastor	154 Tulpehocken St., Pine Grove, Pa.1796	53
Hood, George	Stud.		
Kline, Fred	Stud.		
Leitzel, James	Stud.		
Rau, Paul	Stud.		
Rossiter, Donald	Pastor	R. D. 1, Ulster, Pa. 18850	247-2447
Twining, Paul	Stud.		
Van Alstine, Douglas	Pastor	609 S. Jefferson St., Mount Union, Pa.	

Whelan, Edward Stud.

Inactive Licensed Ministers

Frantz, Violet McCracken, Emma Moyer, Donald Price, Daniel Ulmer, Clair Watts, Wellington	84 Fairview Pk. Mountainto Box 82, Hughesville, Pa. 609 Summit Ave., Reading i17 Washington Ave., Berl 208 N. Washington St., Mo 1278 N. Main St., Glassbo	, Pa. in, N.J. ntoursville, Pa.1775	474-6904 JU4 -2882 377 -7508 767 -4088 368 -1188
	Active Ordained Deacon	nesses	
Case, Mrs. Marion Griffis, Jennie Horvath, Mrs. Joseph Key, Mrs. Edward C. Lup, Mrs. Susan Newton,Mrs.Frederick Stover, Miss Velma	1043 Franklin St., William 88 St. Claire Ave., Trento Miller Heights, Bethlehem, Egg Harbor, N. J. 114 Clearview Ave Trent 137 W. Broad St., Shillingt 714 N. Third St., Millville	n, N.J. Pa. con, N.J. con, Pa.	323 -0544 867 -1318 965 -2441 JU7 -7086 777 -0881 825 -7145
	Licensed Deacones		
			Due '66 (The law e
Ditzler, Pearl	Frazier, Rowena	Heisler, Louise	Pruitt, Thelma
	Evangelists		
Campbell, John	Pocono Lake, Pa. 18347		646 - 2407
Song Evangelists			
Dill, Walter	10 E. Ridge Rd., Linwood	, Pa.	HU 5 -2 543
Ministerial Transfers			
Schaltenbrand, W. E. from Eastern District Schaltenbrand, Mrs. W. E. from Eastern District Gray, Paul from Pittsburg District Rossiter, Donald from Ontario District Williams, Richard to Pittsburg District Harris, George to California District Lutz, Leon to Illinois District Dennis, Marvin from Eastern District Raymond Jodan, to the Capital District			

LOCAL CHURCH DIRECTORY

ALBERT

S. S. Supt...... Mr. Earl Hildebrand, R.D. 3. Church Rd. Mountaintop, Pa.

ALLENTOWN

Church Secretary	Mrs. Donald Haas. 1215 Turner St., Allentown, Pa.
Church Treasurer	Miss Betty Gromer, 812 Club Ave., Allentown, Pa.
S.S. Supt	Mr. Charles McDonald, 1147 N. 9th St., Allentown, Pa.

Youth Leader Miss Betty Gromer, 812 Club Ave., Allentown, Pa.

ALLENWOOD

Church Secretary Mrs. Helen Ranck, Allenwood, Pa.Church Treasurer.... Mr. Donald Weaver, R. D. 1, Watsontown, Pa.S. S. Supt. Mr. Russell Yordy, Sr., R. D. 1, Watsontown, Pa.Youth Leader Mrs. Donna Dimm, 9th St., Milton, Pa.

ARMSTRONG VALLEY

Church Secretary Church Treasurer S. S. Supt. Youth Leader

ASHLAND

Church Secretary Mrs. Margaret Parks, R. D. 1, Box 734, Oscela Mills, Pa. Church Treasurer Mrs. Florence Winters, R.D. 1, Box 738, Oscela Mills, Pa. S. S. Supt...... Mr. Albert Lowe, R. D. 1, Box 26, Curvensville, Pa. Youth Leader

AUGUSTAVILLE

Church Secretary	Mr. Seth Leininger, R. D. 1, Paxinos, Pa.
Church Treasurer	Mr. Marlin Renn, R.D. 1, Sunbury, Pa.
S. S. Supt	Mr. Roy Wolfe, R.D. 3, Sunbury, Pa.
Youth Leader	Mrs. Roy Kerstetter, R.D. 3, Sunbury, Pa.

BEECH CREEK

Church Secretary	Mrs. Janice Mauck, R.D. 1, Beech Creek, Pa.
Church Treasurer	Miss Ruth Weaver, Blanchard, Pa.
S. S. Supt	Calvin L. Helsel, R. D. 1, Beech Creek, Pa.
Youth Leader	Miss Patricia Miller, Box 244, Beech Creek, Pa.

BETHLEHEM, FIRST

Church Secretary	Miss Lucille Trumpe, 1412 E. Cedar St., Allentown, Pa.
Church Treasurer	Mr. Arthur Kleppinger, 2021 Michael St., Bethlehem, Pa.
S. S. Supt	Mr. Robert Kleppinger, 742 N. 7th St., Allentown, Pa.
Youth Leader	Mr. Carl Kresge, 3019 Fernor St., Allentown, Pa.

BETHLEHEM, CALVARY

Church Secretary	Mr.	A. R. Merrill, 2448 S. 3rd St., Allentown, Pa.
Church Treasurer	Mr.	Harold Wensel, R. D. 1, Northampton, Pa.
S. S. Supt	Mr.	H.A. Garrison, 822 N. Oswego St., Allentown, Pa.
Youth Leader	Mr.	A. R. Merrill, 2448 S. 3rd. St., Allentown, Pa.

BOOTHWYN

Church Secretary Mr. Thomas Hobbs, 2403 Sixth Ave., Boothwyn, Pa. Church Treasurer ... Mr. Milton Pusey, 1818 Market St., Linwood, Pa.

S. S. Supt...... Mr. Clarence Savage, 227 Story Rd., Chester, Pa. Youth Leader...... Mr. James Riley, 14 Perkins Ave., Wilmington, Del.

BRIDGETON

Church Secretary..... Mrs. Mary Richards, R. D. 2, Bridgeton, N. J.
Church Treasurer Mrs. Alice Loew, R. D. 2, Bridgeton, N. J.
S. S. Supt...... Mr. Charles Pettit, 133 Bridgeton Ave., Bridgeton, N. J.
Youth Leader..... Mr. Kenneth Harris, R. D. 1, Bridgeton, N. J.

CHERRYVILLE, BETHANY

Church SecretaryMr. Gilbert Ziegenfuss, R. D. 2, Walnutport, Pa.
Church Treasurer.....Mr. Alton Ziegenfuss, R, D, 1, Walnutport, Pa.
S. S. Supt......Mr. Denton Sensinger, 310 Spruce St., Walnutport, Pa.
Youth LeaderMiss Jean Liggitt, R. D. 2, Walnutport, Pa.

COLEVILLE

Church Secretary	Miss Virginia Stover, R. D. 1, Bellefonte, Pa.
Church Treasurer	Mr. James Wion, R. D. 1, Bellefonte, Pa.
S. S. Supt	Mr. Arthur Roan, R. D. 1, Howard, Pa.
Youth Leader	Mrs. Grace Bloom, R. D. 1, Bellefonte, Pa.

DELAWARE RUN

Church Secretary.... Jeanette Bachman, R. D. 3, Muncy, Pa. Church Treasurer Donald Kilgus, R. D. 1, Watsontown, Pa. S. S. Supt...... Edward Horsh, 812 Elm St., Watsontown, Pa. Youth Leader..... Donna Baumbgardner, 533 Chessnut St., Milton, Pa.

ERMA

Church Secretary Church Treasurer S. S. Supt. Youth Leader

FLEMINGTON, HILLVIEW

Church Secretary.... Mr. Ray Lannan, 103 Myrtle St., Lock Haven, Pa. Church Treasurer... Mr. Norman Miller, 529 High St., Flemington, Pa. S. S. Supt. Mr. Martin Hill, 521 Wright St., Flemington, Pa. Youth Leader Miss Joyce Miller, Main St., Mill Hall, Pa.

FRACHVILLE

Church Secretary.... Mrs. Ivy Kershner, 25 W. Frack St., Frackville, Pa. Church Treasurer.... Mrs. Dartnell McLaren, 115 N. Lehigh, Frackville, Pa. S. S. Supt...... Mr. George Miller, 28 S. Balliet St., Frackville, Pa. Youth Leader

GLASSBORO, OLIVET

Church Secretary Mrs. Mary Sofia, R.D. Summit Ave., Cross Keys, Sewell, N.J.

Church Treasurer.... Mr. Harry Walls, Main St., Monroeville, N. J. S. S. Supt. Mr. Daniel Price, 1264 N. Main St., Glassboro, N. J. Youth Leader Mr. Donald Crowe, 513 Spruce Ave., Pitman, N. J.

GLEN IRON

Church Secretary Church Treasurer S. S. Supt. Youth Leader

GLOUCESTER CITY

Church Secretary..... Mrs. May Bauer, 722 Lambert Ave., Mt. Ephrsim, N. J. Church Treasurer Mrs. Beverly Keiser, 329 Hudson St., Gloucester, N. J. S. S. Supt...... Mr. Ronald Pickett, 209 Main St., Glassboro, N. J. Youth Leader..... Mrs. Beverly A. Keiser, 329 Hudson St., Gloucester, N.J.

HANOVER

Church Secretary.... Mrs. Esther Lankford, R.D.3, Spring Grove, Pa. Church Treasurer... Mr. Welton Rohrbauch, R. D. 2, Spring Grove, Pa. S.S. Supt..... Mr. Robert Oberholtzer Youth Leader

HARRISBURG, BETHEL

Church Secretary Church Treasurer S. S. Supt. Youth Leader

HYDE

Church Secretary Mr.	Arthur Beard, 531 S. 3rd St., Clearfield, Pa.
Church Treasurer Mr.	Earl Evans, 711 Textile Ave., Clearfield, Pa.
S. S. Supt Mr.	Kenneth Mitchell, 322 Daisy St., Clearfield, Pa.
Youth Leader Mr.	Arthur Beard, 531 S. 3rd St., Clearfield, Pa.

JAMESBURG

Church Secretary Mrs. George Vogel, Box 75, Neptune City, N. J.
Church Treasurer Mr. William Wenger, 90 Mt. Zion Way, Ocean Grove, N. J.
S. S. Supt Mr. George Vogel, Box 75, Neptune City, N. J.
Youth Leader Miss Jean Hostetter, 24 Lincoln Ave., Jamesburg, N. J.

JERSEY SHORE

Church Secretary	Mrs. Irene Rainey, R. D. Antes Fort, Pa.
Church Treasurer	Mr. Kenneth Crosser, 1908 Cemetery St., Jersey Shore, Pa.
S. S. Supt.	Raymond Confair, 132 Oak St., Jersey Shore, Pa.
Youth Leader	Mrs. John Garver, 223 Oak St., Jersey Shore, Pa.

JULIAN, BROOKSIDE

Church Secretary.... Miss Doris Spotts, R. D. 1, Julian, Pa. Church Treasurer.... Mr. Loren Hoover, R. D. 3, Bellefonte, Pa. S.S. Supt...... Mr. Roy Spotts, R. D. 1, Julian, Pa. Youth Leader...... Mrs. Donna Mays, R. D. 1, Julian, Pa.

LEBANON

Church Secretary..... Mrs. Nora Kohr, 836 Kimmerlings Rd., Lebanon, Pa. Church Treasurer Mr. Harvey Miller, 216 N. Penn St., Palmyra, Pa. S. S. Supt..... Mr. Henry Kohr, 836 Kimmerlings Rd., Lebanon, Pa. Youth Leader

LEHIGHTON

Church Secretary.... Mrs. Robert Stoudt, 211 N. 2nd St., Lehighton, Pa. Church Treasurer.... Mrs. Ellen Dillinger, 729 N. 1st St., Lehighton, Pa. S. S. Supt...... Mrs. Louise Manhart, 1215 Center St., Jim Thrope, Pa. Youth Leader Mr. Robert Stoudt, 211 N. 2nd St., Lehighton, Pa.

LEVITTOWN

Church Secretary Mrs. Homer Blackwell, 215 Jefferson Ave., Bristol, Pa. Church Treasurer.... Mr. Robert Edgin, 55 Pageant Lane, Willingboro, N. J. S. S. Supt...... Mrs. Grace Rockey, 104 North Park Drive, Levittown, Pa. Youth Leader Mr. Calvin Derr, 120 Vermont Lane, Levittown, Pa.

LOGANTON

Church Secretary.... Mrs. Raymond Wagner, R. D. 1, Loganton, Pa. Church Treasurer.... Mr. Roy Trostle, Loganton, Pa. S. S. Supt...... Mr. Leroy Wagner, R. D. 1, Loganton, Pa. Youth Leader...... Mrs. Allen Embick, Mackeyville, Pa.

MIDDLEBURG

Church Secretary	Mrs. James Moyer, Penn's Creek, Pa.
Church Treasurer	Mr. Carl Stroh, Box 182, Kreamer, Pa.
S. S. Supt	Mr. Allen Bortner, R. D. 3, Middleburg, Pa.
Youth Leader	Mrs. James Moyer, Penn's Creek, Pa.

MILLERSBURG

Church Secretary	Mr. Harold Koppenhaver, Race St., Millersburg, Pa.	
Church Treasurer	Mr. Joseph Harper, Union St., Millersburg, Pa.	
S. S. Supt	Mr. Clarion Heckert, 424 Center St., Millersburg, Pa.	
Youth Leader	Mrs. Norman Brady, Jr. North & Race Sts., Millersburg, Pa	•

MILLVILLE

Church Secretary	Miss Velma Stover 714 N. Third St., Millville, N. J.
Church Treasurer	Miss Velma Stover 714 N. Third St., MillvIlle, N. J.
S. S. Supt	Miss Thelma Parker, 714 N. Third St., Millville, N. J.
Youth Leader	Miss Velma Stover, 714 N. Third St., Millville, N. J.

MILROY

Church Secretary Church Treasurer S. S. Supt. Youth Leader

MILTON

Church Secretary.... Mrs. Helen Seibert, R. D. 1, Watsontown, Pa. Church Treasurer.... Mrs. Evelyn Marks, 1009 Green St., Milton, Pa. S. S. Supt...... Mr. Max Hile, 106 Brookside, Watsontown, Pa. Youth Leader Mrs. Marcielle Harrison, R. D. Watsontown, Pa.

MOUNT UNION

Church Secretary Church Treasurer S. S. Supt. Youth Leader

MUIR

Church Secretary Miss Pearl Bowers, E. Wiconisco St., Muir, Pa. Church Treasurer Mrs. Margaret Miller, Washington St., Muir, Pa. S. S. Supt...... Mr. Donald Lucas, 235 W. Maple St., Palmyra, Pa. Youth Leader...... Mrs. Mae Lucas, 235 W. Maple St. Palmyra, Pa.

MUNCY

Church Secretary.... Mrs. Oral Brown, 112 Green St., Muncy, Pa. Church Treasurer.... Mrs. Eliza Anderson, R. D. 4, Muncy, Pa. S. S. Supt..... Clinton Hall, 180 N. Broad St., Hughesville, Pa. Youth Leader..... Mrs. Eva Grenoble, 206 N. Main St., Muncy, Pa.

NORTH ROME

Church Secretary Mrs. Gladys Manahan, 48 Warren, Waverly, N. Y.
Church Treasurer Mrs. Doris Lindsey, R. D. 2, Wysox, Pa.
S. S. Supt Mr. Malcolm Murphy, R. D. 1, Ulster, Pa.
Youth Leader Miss Noreen Murphy, R. D. 1, Ulster, Pa.

PINE GROVE

Church Secretary..... Mrs. Robert Kilmer, R. D. 2, Schuylkill Haven, Pa. Church Treasurer.... Mr. Robert Kilmer, R. D. 2, Schuylkill Haven, Pa. S. S. Supt...... Miss Elsie Kilmer, R. D. 2, Schuylkill Haven, Pa. Youth Leader..... Mrs. Robert Kilmer, R. D. 2, Schuylkill Haven, Pa.

POCONO LAKE

Church Secretary Mrs. Arlene Argot, Pocono Pines, Pa. Church Treasurer..... Miss Alice Argot, Pocono Lake, Pa. S. S. Supt...... Mr. Homer Argot, Pocono Lake, Pa. Youth Leader...... Miss Donna Argot, Pocono Lake, Pa.

POINT PHILLIPS, ZION

Church Secretary	Mrs. Wilson Miller, R. D. 1, Danielsville, Pa.
Church Treasurer	Mr. Albert W. Bealer, R. D. 2, Bethlehem, Pa.
S. S. Supt	Mr. Wilson Miller, R. D. 1, Danielsville, Pa.
Youth Leader	Esther Beidelman, R. D. 1, Center Valley, Pa.

PORT ANN

Church Secretary	Mrs. Margaret Walter, Box 72, Penns Creek, Pa.
Church Treasurer	Mr. Graydon Kratzer, R. D. 2, Lewisburg, Pa.
S. S. Supt	Mr. Dale Reich, R. D. 1, Beavertown, Pa.
Youth Leader	Mrs. Charlotte Shaffer, R. D. 2, Mifflinburg, Pa.

PORT MATILDA

Church Secretary	Mrs. Irvin Craig, R. D. 1, Julian, Pa.
Church Treasurer	Mr. Donald Rovison, R. D. 1, Port Matilda, Pa.
S. S. Supt	Mr. Norman Robison, Box 46, Port Matilda, Pa.
Youth Leader	Mr. Norman Robison, Box 46, Port Matilda, Pa.

QUAKER GARDENS

Church Secretary Church Treasurer S. S. Supt. Youth Leader

READING

Church Secretary..... Pearl Ditzler, 1621 Ligett Ave., Reading, Pa. Church Treasurer.... Irvin Wahl, W. Wyomissing Ave., Mohnton, Pa. S. S. Supt...... Mary Sterrett, 271 Maple Dr., Morgantown, Pa. Youth Leader Irene Hower, 438 Windsor St., Reading, Pa.

REBUCK

Church Secretary William Stroheckor, Rebuck, Pa.		
Church Treasurer Mr. George Beaver, Dornsife, Pa.		
S. S. Supt Robert Wilson, R. D. 1, Box 173-C, Shamokin, Pa.		
Youth Leader George Beaver, Dornsife, Pa.		

SALEM

Church Secretary Sharon Sheets, R. D. 2, Salem, New Jersey
Church Treasurer Elizabeth Steelman, 224 Sinnickson St., Salem, N. J.
S. S. Supt Joe Lloyd, 60 Walnut St., Salem, New Jersey
Youth Leader Connie Beeman, 334 E. Broadway, Salem, New Jersey

SHILLINGTON

Church Secretary Miss Elaine Stott, 130 E. Wyomissing Ave., Mol	nnton, Pa.
Church Treasurer, Miss Nancy Linderman, R. D. 1, Birdsboro, Pa.	
S. S. Supt Mr. Walter Linderman, R. D. 1, Birdsboro, Pa.	
Youth Leader Miss Shirley Stott, 130 E. Wyomissing Ave, Moh	inton, Pa.

STATE COLLEGE

Church Secretary..... Mrs. Geraldine Bohn, Box 27, Boalsburg, Pa.Church Treasurer.... Mrs. Alta Long, R. 1, Box 216, Boalsburg, Pa.S. S. Supt...... Mr. Robert Bohn, Box 27, Boalsburg, Pa.Youth Leader Mrs. Ruth Schaltenbrand, 924 Walnut St., State College, Pa.

STONINGTON

Church Secretary.... Mr. Nelson Zimmerman, R. D. 2, Sunbury, Pa. Church Treasurer... Mr. Andrew Wilhour, R. D. 2, Sunbury, Pa. S. S. Supt..... Mr. Grover Zimmerman, R. D. 2, Sunbury, Pa. Youth Leader Mrs. Leona Hain, R. D. 2, Sunbury, Pa.

STROUDSBURG

Church Secretary Mrs. Ruth Ann Warner, R. D. 2, Stroudsburg, Pa.	
Church Treasurer Mr. Edward Metzgar, 1556 N. 5th St., Stroudsburg, Pa	а.
S. S. Supt Mr. Albert Treible, R. D. 5, Stroudsburg, Pa.	
Youth Leader Mr. William Feller, Sciota, Pa.	

SUMMIT HILL

Church Secretary	Calvin Yeager, R. D. 1, Howard, Pa.
Church Treasurer	Mr. Dean Brungart, R. D. I, Beech Creek, Pa.
S. S. Supt	Mr. Harry Yeager, R. D., Howard, Pa.
Youth Leader	Mr. David Brungart, R. D. 1, Howard, Pa.

SUNBUR Y

Church Secretary..... Mr. Eugene Byerly, R. D. 1, Dalmatia, Pa. Church Treasurer Mrs. AnnaBelle Klinger, 942 S. Front St., Sunbury, Pa. S.S.Supt...... Mr. Russell Ledden, 703 Edison Ave., Sunbury, Pa. Youth Leader..... Mrs. Edith Musser, R. D. 3, Sunbury, Pa.

WILLIAMSPORT

Church Secretary	Hazel Niklaus, 420 Pearson Ave., Williamsport, Pa.
Church Treasurer	Edith Hall, 561 Lincoln Ave., Williamsport, Pa.
S. S. Supt	Oran Carr, 1005 Railway St., Williamsport, Pa.
Youth Leader	Mrs. W. F. Kinnan, 1029 Tucker St., Williamsport, Pa.

WOODBUR Y

Church Secretary	Mrs. Joyce Dennis, 204 Hunter St., Woodbury. N. J.
Church Treasurer	Mrs. Emma Thurston, 235 S. Davis, Woodbury. N. J.
S. S. Supt	Mr. Everett Maas, 38 Birch Ave., Westville, N. J.
Youth Leader	Mrs. Joyce Dennis, 204 Hunter St., Woodbury, N. J.

YORK, CALVARY

Church Secretary..... Mrs. Shirley Hoover, Saginaw St., York, Pa. Church Treasurer..... Miss Betty Oberlander, New Oxford St., York, Pa. S. S. Supt...... Mr. Richard Zeigler, Spring Grove, R.2, York, Pa. Youth Leader...... Mrs. Shirley Hoover, Saginaw St., York, Pa.

LAY DELEGATES

Albert Allentown -- Mrs. Charles McDonald Allenwood -- Helen Rauch Armstrong Valley Ashland -- Florence Winters Augustaville Beech Creek -- Mrs. Janice Mauck Bethlehem, First -- Arthur Kleppinger Raymond Knechel, Mrs. Paul Sell Bethlehem, Calvary -- Harold Garrison Seymour Boel, Carl Lutz Boothwyn -- Thelma Pruitt, Clarence Savage Muncy -- Clinton Hall Bridgeton -- Mrs. Elsie Rose, Mrs. Mary Richards Cherryville, Bethany -- Lucille Sensinger Martha Blose, Joan Snyder, Harriett Weir Coleville Delaware Run -- Martha Kilgus, Lois Hursh Quaker Gardens Erma Flemington, Hillview -- Martin Hill, Clara Rebuck -- Phillis Deitick, Eunice Beaver Johnson, Mrs. Ward Yeager, Esther Irvin Frackville Glassboro Olivet -- Shirley Wion, Esther Smith, Twila Metzgar Glen Iron -- Myrtle Shively Gloucester City Hanover Harrisburg, Bethel -- Mrs. James Russell Hyde -- Mrs. Clyde Shimmel Jamesburg -- George Vogel Jersey Shore -- Kenneth Crosser Julian, Brookside -- Miss Doris Spotts

Lebanon Lehighton -- Robert Stoudt Levittown -- Mrs. Homer Blackwell Loganton -- Mrs. Kenneth Snook Middleburg - - Carl Stroll Millersburg -- Edward Harper Millville -- Myrtle Lazarcheck Milrov Milton -- Mrs. Ethel Baker, Max Hile Mount Union Muir North Rome -- Leon Bidlack Pine Grove -- James Smith Pocono Lake -- Mrs. John Campbell Point Phillips Zion -- Mrs. Albert Bealer Port Ann -- Lester Keefer Port Matilda Reading -- Pearl Ditzler, Marcia Zuber Salem -- Miss Sharon Sheets Shillington State College Stonington -- Grover Zimmerman Stroudsburg -- Richard Patchen, Mrs. Richard Patchen, Kenneth Wiley Summit Hill -- Dean Brungart Sunbury -- Mrs. Elize Renninger, Miss Effie Conrad Williamsport -- Mrs. Charles Pfirman Mrs. Mary Showers Woodbury York, Calvary -- Miss Carrie Inch

CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

FIRST SITTING

The fifty third annual District Conference convened at 9:00 a.m. on Tuesday, June 28, 1966 on the campus of Eastern Pilgrim College in Wesley Chapel.

Rev. J. R. Mitchell, district superintendent, opened with appropriate words of welcome. Rev. Earl Wilson accompanied by Mrs. Paul Washburn, at the piano, led us in singing "Jesus Keep me Near the Cross" and "Here at Thy Table, Lord". Rev. E.S. Rutherford led us in prayer. Rev. William Hower very effectively sang "The Old Rugged Cross".

General Superintendent Dr. Paul F. Elliott, was formally recognized. The District Superintendent, then introduced Rev. George Harris and presented him as the speaker for the communion service. Using as his basis I Corinthians 11:23-26, he spoke of the uncertainies of our day and age as placed in contrast with the certain truth estated in I Corinthians 16:3 "A sure Word". He very capably spoke of the depth of man's sin, the

breadth of the compassion of the purpose of God in Christ Jesus, the dimension of the length of his grace broken for you, and the measure of the height of our hope. He concluded by declaring that our God is not dead but alive and is remembered.

Brother Mitchell then served Dr. Elliott and Rev. Doyle; who in turn served the District Council. These brethern then served the elements to the conference delegates in a charged atmosphere bespeaking the presence of our living Lord. Brother Mitchell then led us in singing "Majestic Sweetness" after which we were dismissed in prayer by Rev. Harley Hoffman.

A fifteen minute recess was announced.

We reconvened at 10:30 a.m. Rev. Mitchell led us in singing "Precious Name". Brother Watts offered prayer. District Superintendent Mitchell then informed the conference of International Conference developments which ultimately led to the election among others of Dr. Paul F. Elliott to the general superintendency of the church. With kind words and a gracious spirit, he presented Dr. Paul F. Elliott as the presiding officer of this conference. Dr. Elliott in turn brought warm words of greeting to the conference from the Board of General Superintendents.

The secretary then called the roll.

The ministerial transfers of Donald Rossiter from Canada; Rev. & Mrs. Walter Schaltenbrand from Eastern District; Rev. Paul Gray from Pittsburg District; Rev. Marvin Dennis from Eastern District; Rev. William Bulter from Capital District were announced. The chairman asked them to come forward whereupon they were presented to the conference, and they in turn gave words of testimony. Upon motion they were officially received into the conference.

The presiding officer then called for the report of the District Superintendent. Upon its completion the chairman called for a rising vote of thanks.

We were adjourned by expiration of time. Announcements were made and Rev. Alvin Jackson closed with prayer.

SECOND SITTING

The second sitting of the 53rd annual conference of the Pennsylvania, New Jersey District opened by singing "This is my Story". Brother Savage from Boothwyn Church led in prayer.

The report of the assistant superintendent P. R. Doyle was read and graciously received.

The minutes of the previous session was read and approved.

Rev. Marvin Dennis was welcomed and received.

The auditing report was read and accepted.

The District Treasurer's report was called for and presented. It was received.

The budget proposal for the ensuing year was presented. With minor corrections this was received.

The District Sunday School report was read and accepted.

The annual Statistical report was read and accepted. It was received with a statement of appreciation from the District Superintendent.

The District Missionary report was given, and received with the gratitude of the conference.

The chairman called for a recess of 10 minutes.

Upon resumption of the sitting the report of the ordinands was given and accepted. These are Richard Williams, Maurice Beeman, and Mrs. Ruth Zehner.

The Resolutions Committee reported. Resolution number one was read and the motion was lost.

Resolution number two was read and adopted.

Resolution number three was read and adopted.

Resolution number four was read and adopted.

Resolution number five was read and adopted.

Resolution number six was read and adopted.

Resolution number seven was read and amended. The resolution was referred to the committee for redrafting.

Resolutions under "Standing Rules" were presented. Resolution #1 was read. A substitute motion was offered "The District Superintendent elect in consultation with council elect shall appoint all committees and said committees to be notified within 30 days following conference." It was seconded and carried.

Resolution #2 was presented and amended. The amendment carried. The main motion then was lost.

Under the heading "New Resolutions" #1 was presented. It was moved and adopted.

Resolution #2 was read, then amended to read "60% of the previous year's average". The amendment carried. The main motion as amended was moved and adopted.

The Ways and Means Committee report was presented. Resolution #1 was considered. The vote was taken, and was uncertain. A standing vote was called for. It resulted in 47 yes and 23 no. It was adopted.

Resolution #2 was read and adopted.

Resolution #3 was presented and adopted.

Resolution #4 was read. It was amended that the report come to the Conference, and will thus be automatically listed in the Conference Journal. The amendment was adopted. The main motion was presented and referred back to the Committee.

A motion was made to extend the time till we would hear from the Ways and Means

Committee. The motion carried.

Resolution #5 was amended to read: "Boothwyn \$5.00." The amendment was adopted. The main motion was presented. It was moved that the session be adjourned and that action on the Resolution be postponed until later. The motion carried.

We were adjourned by expiration of time.

THIRD SITTING

The third sitting opened with District Superintendent Rev. J. R. Mitchell leading the Conference in singing "Jesus Paid It All", accompanied on the piano by Mrs. Paul Washburn.

The District Superintendent asked for a note of praise and a number of the delegates graciously responded.

Laymen Clinton Hall led the Conference in prayer.

The minutes were read and approved.

Further delegates were presented not having been present for the roll call in the first session of the Conference. These were approved.

The Ways and Means Committee continued its report.

Resolution #5 was read again. After some discussion, it was approved.

Dr. R. D. Gunsalus, a member of the General Board and District Superintendent of the Capital District, was introduced to the Conference and brought words of greeting.

Resolution Number four was presented again. It was adopted.

Resolution Number six was presented. It was adopted.

We were recessed until 7:30 p.m.

The ordination service began with singing "A Charge To Keep I Have" led by District Superintendent Rev. J. R. Mitchell, accompanied by Mrs. Paul Washburn.

Rev. Howard Frey led the Conference in prayer.

District Superintendent Rev. J. R. Mitchell presented General Superintendent Dr. Paul F. Elliott as the speaker of the hour. Using for a basis for his remarks Psalm 139:23 "Search me, O God, and know my heart: try me, and know my thoughts". General Superintendent Dr. Elliott related the thought life and the heart life to the ministry and christian experience. Among worthy remarks he said that if life is worthwhile for you it is not that you found it that way, but that you made it that way. He entreated the congregation to take a personal look at themselves. He declared our size may be measured by the way we take our failures, misfortunes and defeats. It is the attitude we take and not what happens to us that really counts. We were told that we are further measured by the way we react to criticism and by the disciplining of our heart life. He concluded by saying that it is not the duration of our life but rather the donation of our life that counts. District Superintendent Rev. J. R. Mitchell read the names of the ordinands to the General Superintendent, Dr. P. F. Elliott. General Superintendent Dr. Elliott in turn addressed the candidates with the proper questions and they were duly ordained. Guests and friends greeted them.

District Superintendent Rev. J. R. Mitchell then presented to Rev. Harley Hoffman in behalf of himself and his wife who are retiring from the pastorate, checks for fifty dollars and New Testaments. Brother Hoffman responded with words of appreciation.

General Superintendent Dr. Paul F. Elliott announced that the order of the day would be the elections. The Conference was called to prayer. Ballots were cast for the office of District Superintendent. The results declared that Rev. J. R. Mitchell was elected on the first ballot with 94 out of a total of 123 votes cast. Rev. Mitchell was asked for a word, and he warmly expressed his appreciation of the confidence of the Conference. He pledged his best in continued leadership.

Ballots were cast for the office of Assistant Superintendent. The first ballot revealed there was no election. The second ballot was cast for the office of the Assistant Superintendent. The result of the second ballot declared that Rev. P. R. Doyle was elected with 90 out of a total of 120 votes cast.

The time was extended to cast ballots for one further election. The nominees from the District Council for the Office of District Secretary were announced. These were: Robert D. Addington, William Kinnan and John Wiktorchik. Ballots were cast. The results declared that Robert D. Addington was elected on the first ballot with 102 of 123 ballots cast.

We were adjourned.

FOURTH SITTING

The Fourth Sitting opened with District Superintendent Rev. J. R. Mitchell leading the Conference in singing, "Must Jesus Bear The Cross Alone?"

Scriptural quotations were called for by the chairman and many responded.

Rev. Clemens led the Conference in prayer.

The minutes were read and approved.

The General Superintendent, Dr. Paul F. Elliott, called for the continuance of the elections.

The nominees from the District Council for the Office of District Treasurer were read. These were: J. A. Byrd, W. Earl Watts, and Kenneth Lynn.

Ballots were cast for the District Treasurer.

While they were being counted, the General Superintendent stressed the importance of membership in the Ministerial Benefit Association.

The results of the ballot for District Treasurer declared that Rev. J. A. Byrd was elected on the first ballot with 99 of a total of 118 ballots cast.

Ballots were then cast for the Advisory members of the District Council.

During the counting of the ballots, the General Superintendent emphasized the Pilgrim Pension Plan, and encouraged the participation of all ministers in the plan. A motion was then made that the District Payroll have an (8%) apportionment of the Pension Plan paid by the District. The motion was adopted.

The report on the ballot for the five Advisory members of the District Council revealed that 565 ballots had been cast, necessitating 57 ballots to elect. It was moved and seconded that the tellers place the results of this ballot on the blackboard. The motion was adopted. The results of the first ballot for the five Advisory members of the District Council revealed that there were four elections. Those elected were: W. Earl Watts, 81; E. S. Rutherford, 73; L. W. Drury, 71, and Howard Frey, 67.

It was moved and supported that we vote on the next four highest names for the additional member of the Advisory Council. The motion was adopted. These were: Earle Wilson, 46; Kenneth Lynn, 21; William Kinnan, 21; and Earl Heckman, 19. The ballot was cast.

While the ballots were being counted, Rev. George Farah, president of Eastern Pilgrim College, was introduced to the Conference. He brought words of greeting from the College. He was granted an honorary seat within the Conference Bar. The second ballot for the Advisory members of the Council revealed the following: Earl Heckman, 46; Earle Wilson, 45; Kenneth Lynn, 15; and William Kinnan, 13. With a total of 119 ballots cast, 60 votes were needed to elect, thus there was no election.

The third ballot was cast for the additional member of the Advisory Council.

We were recessed for ten minutes.

Upon re-convening, the third ballot for the additional member of the Advisory Council revealed the following: Earl Heckman, 71; Earle Wilson, 45, William Kinnan, 5; and Kenneth Lynn, 3. With a total of 124 ballots cast, and 63 needed to elect, there was an election. Rev. Earl Heckman was the fifth Advisory member of the District Council.

The nominees from the District Council for the Educational and Examining Board member was announced. These were: Leroy Fetterolf, James Kinnan, and Earle Wilson. The ballot was cast.

While it was being counted, the report of the Educational and Examining Board was called for and given. The report was received.

The report for the member of the Educational and Examining Board revealed the following: 109 ballots were cast, necessitating 55 to elect. Leroy Fetterolf, 39; Earle Wilson, 46; and James Kinnan, 24. There was no election.

The second ballot for the member of the Educational and Examining Board was cast.

While the ballot was being counted, a motion was made that this Conference send a letter of sympathy to the John Philpot family, also expressing deep appreciation for his evangelistic ministry to this District. The motion was adopted.

The second ballot for the member of the Educational and Examining Board declared the following: A total of 114 ballots were cast, necessitating 58 ballots to elect. Rev. Earle Wilson, 59; Leroy Fetterolf, 44; and James Kinnan, 11, declaring Rev. Earle Wilson to be the additional member of the Educational and Examining Board.

The nominees from the District Council for the District Missionary Society President were read. These were: Miss Thelma Parker, Mrs. Ida Hocking and Mrs. Marlin Hain. Ballots were cast. The tally revealed a total of 104 ballots cast, necessitating 53 to elect. Thelma Parker, 74; Mrs. Marlin Hain, 19; and Mrs. Ida Hocking, 11. Miss Thelma Parker thus was elected President of the District Missionary Society.

The report of the Committee on Memoirs was called for and presented. This report was received with appreciation.

We were recessed until 11:00 a.m.

Conference re-convened at 11:00 a.m.

It was suggested that we form in zone delegations for the purpose of casting ballots for the area member of the District Home Missionary Board, and then recess until 1:00 p.m.

Boothwyn was place in the Garden State Zone.

The elections revealed the following in the various zones: Garden State Zone - Dr. M. E. Dieter; Lehigh Zone - Kenneth Lynn; Bald Eagle Zone - William Merrill; and in the Susquehanna Zone - Marlin Hain.

By action of the Conference the time was extended until 12:00 noon.

Mrs. H. E. Uhrig, widow of a former Pennsylvania - New Jersey District Superintendent, was presented to the Conference. She gave her personal testimony, and was granted an honorary seat within the Conference Bar.

The Resolutions Committee continued their report. Resolution Number seven was presented again. The Resolution was adopted.

The Ways and Means Committee continued their report.

By action of the Conference we were recessed until 1:30 p.m.

FIFTH SITTING

The Fifth Sitting opened at 2:00 p.m. and was immediately recessed.

It re-convened at 3:00 p.m.

The Ways and Means Committee continued their report. Number seven was presented. It was amended to read: "those who are employed by this District." It was adopted. The main motion was before us, and it was adopted.

A motion was made to rescind action concerning the Home Missionary Zone apportionments. The motion was lost.

Dr. M. E. Dieter was asked to present a joint motion of the District Council, Ways and Means Committee and the Resolutions Committee. Dr. Dieter's Resolution was introduced by District Superintendent Rev. J. R. Mitchell. The motion was read, amplified and discussed at length. The motion was unanimously adopted. Rev. Tommy Holshouser was presented to the Conference. After words of greeting, he was granted an honorary seat within the Conference Bar. The Resolutions Committee presented their final Resolution. It was adopted as we stood and sang the Doxology.

A motion was made that we recess this Conference with the thought of re-convening it if and when necessary. The motion was supported, and adopted.

We were recessed.

CONFERENCE REPORTS

DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

To the General Superintendent over the Eastern Area, Dr. Paul F. Elliott, delegates and friends of this 53rd Annual Conference of the Pennsylvania - New Jersey District of the Pilgrim Holiness Church:

We welcome to this Conference and to our District our newly elected General Superintendent, Dr. Paul F. Elliott. Dr. Elliott is in no sense a stranger either to the church at large or to the immediate area that he will be serving; having served the church in various capacities, most recently as President of Owosso College, Owosso, Michigan. He may be assured of our prayers as he assumes his responsibilities in this highest office in our beloved church.

Many of us have just returned from the International Conference at Winona Lake, Indiana, which Conference, I think it must be said, was one of the most significant Conferences in our church history. The approval of the Wesleyan - Pilgrim merger, after it had already been approved by their General Conference, was a step of far reaching, even revolutionary importance. Should this merger be approved by their Annual Conferences and local churches we will then move into an area of wider co-operation and fellowship. The Conference which just closed was marked by a spirit of brotherliness, of hopefulness and of courage as we faced the future. The possibility of merger admittedly overshadowed other issues.

The past year has been one of involvement not only in the work of the District, but also of the Merger Committee and in the work of the General Church through the General Board. It has been a rewarding experience to me to have some small part in the work of the merger to this date. Whatever the future shall hold I shall continue to believe that the pooling of the resources of the Holiness Movement will be essential to the meeting of the demands of the days before us.

It is my conviction that we have in the Pennsylvania - New Jersey District a group of dedicated ministers who are becoming increasingly aware of their responsibility to God and to the generation they serve. If the statistics are correct (and who would guarantee them?) it appears that there is a slight gain in membership in spite of the unfortunate loss of one congregation during the year. It would seem clear that many of our churches must bring a changed attitude to the matter of church membership if they are to survive to do effective work for God. We must certainly strive to save our youth to the life of the church through Junior membership.

Last summers' Youth Camp was one of the high marks of the year. It is my prayer that the attendance will be even larger this year. We have been promised improved facilities and, with a fine corp of workers, we believe that the coming camp will be the finest we have held. I would ask those pastors who have not seen the value of Youth Camp to discover the blessing it can be to your own boys and girls. The last camp has been held on the historic Bald Eagle grounds. Many of our Pilgrims have hallowed memories of spiritual blessings received there across the years. The construction of a Government Dam has made it necessary to seek a new location. The Free Methodist brethren have graciously offered us the use of their facilities at Lamar, Pa. both for the Youth Camp and for the Zone Camp meeting. To the Camp President, Rev. Robert D. Addington, and to his dedicated Board I express the appreciation of the District for the perpetuation and strengthening of this camp.

There have been extensive building and/or remodeling projects on the District this past year. One always runs the risk of overlooking some worthy endeavor, but I will call attention to those that have either been completed or soon will be completed.

Within a matter of weeks the Boothwyn Pilgrims plan to occupy their beautiful, colonial type church, located in the midst of a populous and needy area. This church is serving an area that has had no Pilgrim witness and, with a strong evangelistic emphasis, will make a real impact on the community. We congratulate both pastor and people for their vision and faith.

The Williamsport Pilgrims have razed their old church and are in the process of erecting a beautiful and spacious new church on the site. It is my conviction that this act of faith on the part of pastor and people will result in a growing witness in that city.

At Jersey Shore a new parsonage has been purchased and plans are being laid for a new church on a beautiful lot overlooking the city.

The Bridgeton church has purchased the other half of the double house accupied by the parsonage and will convert it into Sunday School facilities.

The Ashland church has been remodeled and redecorated by pastor and people. The resultant building is both attractive and comfortable.

Beech Creek has added new Sunday School rooms and a new furnace.

Cherryville Bethany is in the process of building a large Sunday School and overflow annex that will add greatly to the utility and comfort of their church.

Coleville has brick veneered their church and added other improvements.

Flemington, Hillview has completed a lovely new parsonage that completes a building program that is a credit to the community and to the entire church.

Lots have been purchased at Hyde for parking and future expansion.

A new organ has been purchased and paid for by the Brookside Pilgrims. This is a wonderful addition to their church.

The Pocono Lake church has enlarged and remodeled the kitchen of the parsonage. This is a fine improvement.

The Pilgrims at Mt. Union are remodeling their church with new walls, new pews and wall to wall carpeting.

The Pine Grove congregation has remodeled their church and have added a new study, Sunday School rooms and rest rooms.

Sunday School rooms have been added to the State College basement. This work was completed and paid for by the congregation.

The Sunbury church has taken a step forward in the purchase of the adjoining lot for parking facilities. Two old buildings were torn down and a large lot has been resurfaced for parking.

The Woodbury congregation are in the process of remodeling their church. The old parsonage is being sold and plans are being made to construct a new parsonage on the lot adjoining the church.

There have been other improvements in many of the churches that are worthy of mention and commendation. To pastors and people alike we say, Thank You!

Two veteran pastors are retiring from the active pastorate this year.

Rev. Harley Hoffman, who for the past several years has pastored the Middleburg church, has relinquished his pastorate as of this Conference. Brother Hoffman and his faithful companion, who is herself an ordained minister of the District, have given many years of dedicated service to the church, and have served with integrity and devotion. Our Brother still serves as President of Sunbury Camp and will, I am sure, be available for preaching engagements throughout the District.

Rev. William C. Bloom has retired from the pastorate at Milroy. Brother Bloom has served the District on several pastorates and has endeared himself to many of our people. We hail these comrades of the Cross, and hereby express our appreciation for the contribution they have made. We pray that they shall enjoy a full and rich life in Christ's service.

There are changes which inevitably take place each year. It is with deep regret that we witness the transfer of Rev. George R. Harris to Rees Memorial Church in Pasadena, California. Brother Harris has, through his able ministry and wise counsel made a lasting contribution to the Pennsylvania - New Jersey District. His excellent work at Glassboro and at Eastern Pilgrim College has endeared him to many people. He has been a tower of strength on the Council, and we say a regretful farewell and assure him that he will be welcomed to the District any time he wishes to return.

Personal Report

During the year I have traveled approximately thirty-five thousand miles in District work and ten thousand miles in General church and evangelistic work.

I have preached 175 times, held forty board meetings, made one hundred and twenty church visits, and have held twenty annual meetings. I have held many personal conferences both with preachers and laity. I have attended two General Board meetings, and three Merger Committee meetings. Until recently I was a member of the Eastern Pilgrim College Executive Committee and attended several meetings throughout the year. My mileage and salary have been paid in full. I have received approximately \$900.00. for evangelistic services.

I have received the finest co-operation from my assistant, Rev. P. R. Doyle and from the brethren who served on the District Council

Iam humbled at the little that has been accomplished during the past year, yet I am grateful that a compassionate Saviour has sustained and guided me. The promises are true; He has been to me a covenant keeping God.

Your Brother in Christ,

J. R. Mitchell

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

To the General Superintendent Dr. Paul F. Elliott, delegates and friends of the 53rd Annual Conference of the Pennsylvania - New Jersey District of the Pilgrim Holiness Church,

Greetings:

Again this past year it has been my privilege and pleasure to serve the Districtas your Assistant Superintendent. As in the past, it has been a blessing to me personally to serve under the capable leadership and spiritual direction of Rev. J. R. Mitchell, My labors for the year have been somewhat as follows:

I have attended 8 District Council Meetings; sat in on 7 Church Board Meetings with Rev. Mitchell; conducted 6 Annual Business Meetings and the Annual Business Meeting of the Bald Eagle Camp; attended the Eastern Regional Superintendents Retreatheldat Mt. Vernon; attended one Court Hearing on the sale of a church property; represented the Pennsylvania - New Jersey District at the Funeral of Rev. James McClure, District Superintendent of the Pittsburgh District; gave moral support and assistance to Rev. Mitchell in several local church affairs and the visitation of some of the pastors.

In all I have traveled about 5,000 miles for the district.

I have conscientiously tried to do my best in the office to which I was elected. May God bless this Annual Conference and the program of the District for the coming year.

I remain your servant in the Lord,

P. R. Doyle

REPORT OF THE AUDITING COMMITTEE

The Auditing Committee has audited the books of the District Treasurer and has found them to be correct, and in satisfactory condition.

Kenneth Lynn Raymond Wagner Edwin Mayes

PENNSYLVANIA & NEW JERSEY DISTRICT, PILGRIM HOLINESS CHURCH

TREASURER'S REPORT

MAY 15, 1965 TO MAY 15, 1966

		Balance May 15 1965	Receipts	- J. A. BYRD - Transfers and Corrections	Total	Disbursements	Transfers and Corrections	Total	Balance May 15 1966
	GENERAL FUNDS								
	United Stewardship Fund	50	\$ 10,080.53			\$ 10,080.03			
	World Missions		30,444.82			30,444.82			
	Church Extension		4,490.23			4,490.23			
	Pensions		8,089.79			8,089.79		-	
	Sunday School and Youth		1,215.85			1,215.85			
	Totals	50	54,321.22		54,320.72		\$ 54	, 320.72	
29	DISTRICT FUNDS								
	Miscellaneous	-163.57	203.57		40.00		40.00	40.00	
	Youth		345.80		345.80	345.80		345.80	
	General Conference	1,545.27	559.77		2,105.04				\$ 2,105.04
	Eastern Pilgrim College								
	Budget 8 $1/2\%$		5,532.60			5,532.60			
	25¢ Per Member		3,366.18			3,366.18			
	Special Offerings		228.52			233.52			
	Education Day		1,431.68			1,431.68			
	Pledges		50,00		10,608.98	50.00	10	,613,98	-5.00
	Sunday School	229.32	345.80		575.12	366.67		366.67	208.45
	Retirement and Emergency	1,676.41	699.76		2,376.17	263.36		263.36	2,112.81
	District Expense	1,262.49							
	Budget Receipts		3,457.86						
	4% Tithe		559.77						
	Conference Journals		226.50						

	Balance May 15 1965	Receipts	Transfers and Corrections	_Total	Disbursements	Transfers and Corrections	Total	Balance May 15 1966
Conference Dues		241.00						
Conference Fees		528.05						
Special - M. E. Dieter	•	100.00						
Miscellaneous		26.00		6,401.67				
Travel Expense		20,00		0,401.07	980.91			
Printing					1,675.76			
Salaries					870.00			
Conference Exp. 1965					509.15			
Pilgrim Action			,		613.50			
Ministerial Speakers					350.00			
Insurance					253.58			
Office Supplies					150.53			
Postage					60.00			
Transfer to Tithe					1,000.00			
Parsonage Mortgage					655.61			
. Miscellaneous					432.14			
Tithe	-904.14					\$ 7	,551.18	-1,149.51
90% Tithe		9,376.25				τ,	,	-,,-
1/10 Tithe		737.18						
Supt. Travel		688.08						
Telephone Refund		104.02					······································	
Travel Refund		100.00						
Transfer from D.E.		1,000.00		11,101.39				
Salary					5,100.00		······	
Travel					2,287.21			

Parsonage Mortgage 655.59	
Utilities 438.21	
Taxes 573.96	
Insurance 114.77	
Telephone 735.40	
Repairs 220.29	
Supt. Pension 432.00 10,557.	43 543.96
Loan Fund 1,024.60	
Principal and Interest 185.99	
5% of Home M. Receipts 230.76 1,441.35	
Boothwyn P. H. Church 1,000.00 1,000.	00441.35
Home Missions -825.99	
Budget Receipts 4,149.46	
Calendar Receipts 750.30	
H. M. Rallies 93.02 4,166.79	
S. College Salary 1,066.23	
S. College Mortgage 1, 639.43	
S. College Moving 214.20	
Highland Insurance 11.37	
W. Barre Salary 255.00	
Printing - Calendars 510.30	
Transfer to Loan Fund230.763,927.2	9 239.50
Home Missions Zones	
Lehigh Valley 73.86 684.57 758.43	
W. Barre Mortgage 525.06	

Balanc May 1	=	Transfers and			Transfers and	Balance May 15
1965	Receipts	Corrections	Total	Disbursements		1966
W. Barre Salary				600,00		
W. Barre Insurance				108.00	1,233.06	-474.63
Susquehanna 79.3	7 773,21		852,58	365.00	365.00	487.58
Garden State 469.4	0 266,10		735.50		······································	
Bald Eagle Valley	394.76		394.76			
S. College Salary				349.87		
S. College Mortgage				44.89	394.76	
Emmanuel Ch. Reserve 1,300.	0					
Principal and Interest	1,087.50		2,387.50			
Boothwyn P. Cliurch				1,000.00		
W. Barre Mortgage				118.13		
W. Barre Salary				375.00		
S. College Salary				108.90		
S. College Mortgage				153,12	1,755.15	632.35
Special Accounts						
Anniversary Books -529.8	4 529.84					
Dist. M. Society - 9.7	1 9.71					
Dist. Y. Camp 1,442.3	7 1,399.43		2,841.80	1,649.22	1,649.22	1,192.58
Supt. Reserve 43.5	0 389.00		432.50	387.50	387.50	45.00
Supt. Xmas	61.25		61.25	64.25	64.25	-3.00
Highland Par, Rent	155.00		155.00	74.14	74.14	80.86
Total 6,712.8	4 95,389.51			94,869.51	40.00	
Grand Total			102,102.35		94,909.51	
Balance L. V. Trust						7,192.84
Bond Boothwyn Church						1,000.00
M. N. Bank Savings						2,500.00
						\$ 10,692.84

PENNSYLVANIA-NEW JERSEY DISTRICT PROPOSED BUDGET 1966-1967

ACCOUNTS	Budget Income 1965-66	Actual Income 1965-66	Variation	Balance May 15 1965	Budget Income 1966-67	Budget Expenditures 1965-66	Actual Expenditures 1965-66	Variation	Budget Expenditures 1966-67
Youth	300.00	346.00	46.00		350.00	300.00	346.00	46.00	350.00
General Conference	500.00	560.00	60.00	1,545.00	560.00	2,000.00		100.00	2,100.00
Eastern Pilgrim College									
Budget 8 1/2%	4,750.00	5,532.00			5,000.00	4,750.00	5,533.00		5,000.00
25¢ Member	3,300.00	3,367.00			3,300.00	3,300.00	3,367.00		3,300.00
Special Offerings	4,000.00	1,750.00			3,000.00	4,000.00	1,750.00		3,000.00
Exchange Check	4,000.00	2,678.00			3,300.00	4,000.00	4,000.00		3,300.00
E.P.C. Total	16,050.00	13,327.00	-2,723.00		14,600.00	16,050.00	13,328.00	-2,722.00	14,600.00
Sunday School	300.00	346.00	46.00	229.00	325.00	300.00	366.00	66.00	300.00
Retirement & Emergency	700.00	700.00		1,676.00	700.00	200.00	263.00	63.00	250,00
District Expense									
Budget	3,200.00	3,458.00			3,300.00				
4% Tithe	500.00	560.00			550.00				
Conf. Offering	600.00	511.00			550.00				
M. Conv. Offering	250.00	254.00			250.00				
Miscellaneous	50.00	26.00			35.00				
D. E. Total	4,600.00	4,809.00	209.00	1,263.00	4,685.00				
Par. Mortgage						675.00	655.00		
Travel						800.00	981.00		
Printing						1,200.00	1,676.00		
Salaries						900.00	870.00		

	ACCOUNTS	Budget Income 1965-66	Actual Income 1965-66	Variation	Balance May 15 1965	Budget Income 1966-67	Budget Expenditure 1965-66	Actual s Expenditur 1965-66	res Variation	Budget Expenditures 1966-67
	C. Expense						500.00	509.00		
	M. Speaker						150.00	350.00		
	Insurance						100.00	254.00		
	Off. Supplies						150.00	151,00		
	Supt. Pension						400.00			
	P. Action							614.00		
	Miscellaneous						125.00	131.00		
	D. E. Total						5,000.00	6.191.00	1.191.00	4.600.00
	Tithe 67%									
	90% Tithe	9,000.00	9,376.00			9,150.00				
	1/10 Tithe	800.00	737.00			750.00				
	Supt. Travel	800.00	688.00			750.00				
34	Tel. Refund	125.00	104.00			100.00				
	Tithe Total	10,725.00	10,905.00	180.00	-904.14	10,750,00				
	Supt. Salary						5,200.00	5,100.00		5,300.00
	Travel			······································			2,000,00	2,300.00		2,200,00
	Pars. Mort						660.00	656.00		600.00
	Tax. Util. Ins.						1,100.00	1,127.00		1,125.00
	Telephone						650.00	735.00		700.00
	Repair & Equip.						300.00	220.00		
	Supt. Pension							432.00		432.00
	Tithe Total						9,925.00	10,570.00	645.00	10,617.00
	Loan Fund	300.00	417.00	117.00	1,024.00	300.00				
	H. Missions Dist.									
	Budget	3,750.00	4,150.00			4,000.00				
	Calendars	1,000.00	800.00			2,500.00				
	Susq. Zone	500.00	115.00							
	L. Valley Zone	500.00	1,232.00							

	ACCOUNTS	Budget Income 1965-66	Actual Income 1965-66	Variation	Balance May 15 1965	Budget Income 1966-67	Budget Expenditur 1965-66	Actual es Expenditu 1965-6		Budget Expenditures 1966-67
	H. M. Total	5,750.00	6,297.00	547.00	-825.99	6,500.00				
	S. C. Salary						1,560.00	1,066.00		1,820.00
	S. C. Mortg.						1,900.00	1,640.00		1,838.00
	W.B. Salary									1,300.00
<u>د م</u>	W. B. Mortg.									700.00
	H. M. Total						3,460.00	2,706.00	-754.00	5,658.00
35	H. Missions Zones									
	Lehigh Valley	500,00	758.00	258.00	74.00	780.00	700.00	1,233.00	533.00	
	Susquehanna	500.00	775.00	275.00	79.00	900.00	1,400.00	488.00	-912.00	
	Garden State	250.00	266.00	16.00	469.00	280.00	75.00		- 75.00	
	Bald Eagle Valley	400.00	395.00	- 5.00		400.00	400.00	395.00	- 5.00	
	Youth Camp 10% Tithe	1,400.00	1,400.00		1,442.00	1,400.00	1,000.00	1,650.00	650.00	1,400.00
	Emmanuel Reserve	1,100.00	1,088.00	- 12.00	1,300.00	1,100.00		1,730.00	1,730.00	
		43,375.00	42,389.00	-986.00	7,371.47	43,630.00	40,810.00	39,266.00	556.00	39,975.00

REPORT OF THE SUNDAY SCHOOL PROMOTIONAL SECRETARY

To the Fifty-Third Annual Conference of the Pennsylvania - New Jersey District of the Pilgrim Holiness Church, Sunday School Greetings.

The past year has been one of increase for 21 of our Sunday Schools while 35 showed a loss and 3 have held the same average. The average attendance for this year in the District was 4,315 against 4,436 last year, thus showing a loss of 121.

Pennsylvania - New Jersey District co-operated with the program of the General Sunday School Department in October and although we had an attendance loss, we gave \$1,212.92 to the General Department of Sunday Schools. This is an increase of \$261.89 over last year's Rally Day giving.

The March To Sunday School In March Campaign of our Denomination was supported by our District, with Bethany Pilgrim Sunday School of Cherryville taking third place in Division B. Our congratulations to Rev. P. R. Doyle and his fine people.

Our District Easter through Mother's Day proved to be a time of blessing and increase for a number of our Sunday Schools. Sunday Schools showing the highest percentage gain during this period were:

Salem	39%
Pine Grove	25%
Mt. Union	24%
State College,	
Emmanuel	19%
Bridgeton	18%

Highest numerical gains during this period were made by:

Bridgeton	30
Mt. Union	17
Salem	16
Millville	13
Muncy	12

The Sunday School with the highest percentage gain during the Conference year was Faunce with a 26% gain. Others follow in order:

Beech Creek	23%
Armstrong Valley	22%
Mt. Union	21%
Muncy	15%
York, Calvary	15%
Shillington	14%
Reading	12%

The highest numerical gain was made by our Muncy Sunday School with a gain of 17. Others in order are:

Mt. Union	13
Reading	12

Beech Creek12York, Calvary10Millville8Bridgeton6Armstrong Valley5Faunce5Stonington5

Our sincere congratulations to the pastors and superintendents of these Sunday Schools who have worked so hard for Christ and Souls this past year.

The Decade of Progress Award as Sunday School of the Year goes to our Bridgeton Church of Bridgeton, New Jersey, with a score of 15,970. We congratulate Rev. E. R. Heckman and his wonderful people. Second place goes to Bethany Pilgrim Church of Cherryville with a score of 13,445 and third place goes to Olivet Church of Glassboro, New Jersey with a score of 11,010.

Twenty of our churches reported for the Standard of Excellence. There are 2 Sunday Schools receiving a four star rating, Bethany of Cherryville with a score of 85 and Bridgeton scoring 83. Three Star ratings go to Sunbury 75, Port Matilda 74, Augustaville 73, Jersey Shore 70, Mount Union 70 and Muncy 70. A two star rating goes to Allenwood 69, Olivet, Glassboro 69, Rebuck 68, Lehighton 63 and Bethel, Harrisburg 62.

Mypersonal report is as follows: I was appointed to this office effective as of October 1, 1965 which means my predecessor, the Rev. W. Earl Watts served four months of this Conference Year. I owe him a debt of gratitude for his assistance and direction.

I have compiled the monthly reports and prepared the Sunday School page for the Pilgrim Action eight times, have sent out about 650 pieces of mail and presided at one District Sunday School Board Meeting. I have spent about 75 hours in District Sunday School Work.

May Iurge you as leaders of Pilgrim Sunday Schools in the Pennsylvania-New Jersey District to pray, plan, and promote Pilgrim Sunday Schools with an eye single to God's Glory until Jesus Comes.

Respectfully submitted,

James L. Kinnan Promotional Secretary

DISTRICT MISSIONARY SOCIETY REPORT

General Superintendent

District Council

And Members of the Pennsylvania - New Jersey District:

In September of 1965 Bro. Addington, the Secretary of the District, notified me that Mrs. Myron Campbell and Mrs. Lester Zehner were joining me in the missionary work of our District.

We are happy to report that we have 40 organized Adult Missionary Societies, 10 active but not organized and approximately only 8 with no missionary work at all in the

Pennsylvania - New Jersey District. We have out of these 58 churches 9 organized Jr. Missionary Societies.

We have conducted two District Missionary Society Board Meetings and held four Missionary Work Shops in Woodbury, Cherryville, Pocono Lake and Levittown. Mrs. Campbell and Mrs. Zehner conducted the Work Shops at Harrisburg, Bethel; Lebanon; Port Ann; Rebuck; Lock Haven; Port Matilda and Muncy. Out of these Work Shops we have a Zone Leader for each Zone.

In addition to these activities we have held four services and showed missionary slides of Jamaica and Grand Cayman.

We have traveled 1,886 miles in the interest of missions in the Pennsylvania - New Jersey District.

"But when he saw the multitudes, he was moved with compassion on them, because they fainted, and were scattered abroad, as sheep having no shepherd." Matthew 9:36.

Truly the multitudes are scattered, the task is great - let it send us forth!

Respectfully submitted,

Thelma F. Parker

REPORT OF THE RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE

GENERAL RESOLUTIONS

Resolution No. 1

BE IT RESOLVED that Resolution No.7 under General Resolutions be amended to read that the District Superintendent be permitted to conduct only two revivals and/or camp meetings a year outside the bounds of the Conference.

This Resolution was lost.

Resolution No. 2

BE IT RESOLVED that the preamble to Resolution No. 11 under General Resolutions be deleted and be it further resolved that parenthetical No. 4 under General Resolution No. 11 be amended to read: In the event of the pastor's leaving, whatever the circumstances, the Superintendent shall present within ten days either in person, writing, or through an authorized representative the list of available ministers, with recommendations that naturally fall within his jurisdiction.

Be it further resolved that a parenthetical No. 11 be added to read that it is requested that the local church boards give due consideration to all District ministers desiring pastorates, presented to them by the District Superintendent.

This Resolution was adopted.

Resolution No. 3

BE IT RESOLVED that paragraph No. 15 under District Conference Home Missionary policy be deleted. This Resolution was adopted.

Resolution No. 4

BE IT RESOLVED that Resolution No. 13 under General Resolutions be amended to read that it shall be a proceedure under the direction of the District Secretary, that blanks shall be supplied to each pastor for an official directory of his church, and that this information be printed in the Conference Journal.

This resolution was adopted.

Resolution No. 5

BE IT RESOLVED that Resolution No. 14 under General Resolutions be deleted.

This Resolution was adopted.

Resolution No. 6

BE IT RESOLVED that Resolution No. 15 be amended to read that an Editor for the **Pilgrim** Action shall be appointed by the District Council. Be it further resolved that all reports and materials be in the hands of the Editor by the 10th of the month.

This Resolution was adopted.

Resolution No. 7

BE IT RESOLVED that Resolution No. 16 under General Resolutions be amended to read that whereas laymen share largely the support of the church and its various departments, be it resolved that two laymen be appointed to the Ways and Means Committee and may be recognized as honorary members of the Conference by virtue of this appointment, and in such case their Conference expenses shall be taken care of through District funds.

This Resolution was adopted.

STANDING RULES

Resolution No. 1

BE IT RESOLVED that Resolution No. 9 under Standing Rules be amended to read: "The District Superintendent elect in consultation with the District Council elect shall appoint all committees and said committees are to be notified within 30 days following District Conference.

This Resolution as amended was adopted.

Resolution No. 2

BE IT RESOLVED that Resolution No. 9 under Standing Rules be amended to read that the following Committees: Resolutions, Ways and Means, Publicity and Reporting, Editing, Auditing, Memoirs, Reception, Statistical, and Ministerial Convention shall be permanent.

The Resolutions and Ways and Means Committees shall meet at 2:00 p.m. the

opening day of the District Ministerial Convention and the Home Missionary Committee and the Educational and Examining Board shall meet at 2:00 p.m. on the day preceeding the District Conference. Be it further resolved that all reports for the District Conference shall be mimeographed and handed out to the members of the Conference.

This Resolution was lost.

NEW RESOLUTIONS

Resolution No. 1

BE IT RESOLVED that the Albert Pilgrim Holiness Church be listed as an un-organized Home Missionary project in the Conference Journal.

This Resolution was adopted.

Resolution No. 2

BE IT RESOLVED that when the Sunday School attendance below 60% of the average for the previous year when due to adverse weather conditions or an epedimic it would not be counted in the average attendance for that month or for the Conference year.

This Resolution was adopted.

APPRECIATION RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED that we extend to our General Superintendent, Dr. Paul F. Elliott, a vote of thanks for his timely and helpful messages and the efficient manner in which he conducted the business in this Conference.

And also that we extend a vote of thanks to our beloved District Superintendent, Rev. Mitchell, and the members of the District Council, the various Committees, and the dining room personnel, and last but not least to Eastern Pilgrim College and its staff for the privilege of meeting on these hallowed grounds, and for the use of these facilities during this Conference.

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED that in order to show our appreciation we rise and sing the Doxology.

This Resolution was adopted.

The Secretary,

Arthur E. Yeager

JOINT RESOLUTION

In view of academic and economic factors which make it increasingly difficult to maintain a strong theological school for the Eastern zone of the Pilgrim Holiness Church as the essential heart of Eastern Pilgrim College, and inasmuch as the District has sponsored and supported the College primarily as a ministerial center;

Further inasmuch as the College board of directors has on various occasions sought on its own initiative solutions to these problems which involved merger with other colleges to secure a strengthened center for ministerial preparation; Further that the following action is also vital to the possible merged situation with the Wesleyan Methodist Church in providing facilities useful to such possible merged bodies;

Therefore be it resolved that this Pennsylvania - New Jersey District Conference hereby asks the board of directors of Eastern Pilgrim College to immediately pursue again the possibilities of merger with another college or colleges of the denomination for the purpose of preserving and enlarging the facilities for preparation for the young men and women for the ministeries of the church. Such merged center shall preserve the Biblicaly centered program represented by the present curriculum of Eastern Pilgrim College together with the assets, records, and the historic entity and purposes of the college.

We hereby further ask the General Superintendent over Higher Education to present the above action to the other Conferences of the Eastern Zone for their recommendation in view of the zonal organization of the school, and to assure proper transfer of total assets and Conference support of the present institution to such amerged center.

M. E. Dieter, Acting Secretary

District Council

Resolutions Committee

Ways and Means Committee

REPORT OF THE WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE

Resolution No. 1

"Whereas, the general church has set up a ministerial benefit association; be it resolved that the local churches of the Pennsylvania and New Jersey district be encouraged to pay the required fee for the pastor and his wife.

Be it further resolved that the district secretary instruct the local secretaries of the same.

Be it further resolved that the ministerial benefit fees of the retired ministers and their wives be paid out of the retirement and emergency fund.

Resolution No. 2

Be it resolved that resolution #11 on pages 72 and 73 be amended to include ministerial payment of benefit fees for the district superintendent and his wife.

Resolution No. 3

Whereas, the general board sets the salaries of the general officers and whereas the church board sets the salary of the pastor, and whereas the district council fully understands the financial standing of the district: be it resolved that the district council be authorized to set the salary of the district superintendent for the 1966-67 conference year, and each ensuing year, and that any change shall be reflected in the proposed budget.

Resolution No. 4

Whereas, it is desirous to have a complete financial picture of all district activities;

Be it resolved that the statistical report as printed in the conference journal include a column showing camp meeting receipts, and be it further resolved that summary reports be submitted to the district conference by the camp meeting treasurers.

Resolution No. 5

In order to arrive at a more equitable Home Missions Apportionment;

Be it resolved that the list on page 75 and 76 of the conference journal be adjusted to read:

LEHIGH VALLEY ZONE

Allentown 5.00
Bethlehem, First 10.00
Bethlehem, Calvary 5.00
Cherryville
Lehighton 3.00
Pocono Lake 5.00
Point Phillips 3.00
Reading 5.00
Shillington 3.00
Stroudsburg10.00

BALD EAGLE VALLEY ZONE

Ashland 3.00
Beech Creek 3.00
Brookside 5.00
Coleville
Hyde10.00
Jersey Shore 3.00
Flemington
Loganton 3.00
Milroy 3.00
Mount Union 3.00
Port Matilda 3.00
Summit Hill 3.00
State College 3.00

Boothwyn	
Erma Gloucester City	
Millville Salem	

SUSQUEHANNA VALLEY ZONE

Allenwood	3.00
Armstrong Valley	3.00
Augustaville	10.00
Delaware Run	5.00
Frackville	3.00
Glen Iron	3.00
Hanover	3.00
Harrisburg Bethel	3.00
Lebanon	3.00
Middleburg	3.00

GARDEN STATE ZONE

Millersburg	7.00
Milton	10.00
Muir	3.00
Muncy	5.00
North Rome	5.00
Pine Grove	3.00
Port Ann	3.00
Rebuck	10.00
Stonington	5.00
Sunbury	10.00
Williamsport	10.00
York	3.00

Bridgeton	10.00
Glassboro	10.00
Jamesburg	3.00
Quaker Gardens	3.00
Woodbury	3.00

And be it further resolved that all income from these funds be included in the district Home Missions Fund.

Resolution No. 6

Whereas the district treasurer's bookkeeping system is becoming increasingly complex; be it resolved that a certified public accountant be retained for annual auditing.

Resolution No. 7

Be it resolved that the district council make a thorough study of the Pension Plan as it relates directly to those engaged in Home Missionary work and district supported, and make recommendations for proposed coverage to the 1967 conference.

IN MEMORIAM

"Jesus said unto her, I am the resurrection, and the life; he that believeth in me, though he were dead, yet shall he live: And whosoever liveth and believeth in me shall never die." St. John 11:25, 26.

Inasmuch as God in His wise providence has taken some from our fellowship, we sacredly submit the following names.

LAY PILGRIMS

Mrs. Katie Andrews Mrs. Anna Bowers	Allenwood, Pa. Beech Creek Pa.
Mr. Barry Schuler	. (First) Bethlehem, Pa.
Mrs. Susie Stover	Coleville, Pa.
Mrs. Della Hickman	
Mrs. Mary Brown	
Mrs. Charles Musser	Millersburg, Pa.
Mr. Thomas Reigle	Millersburg, Pa.
Mrs. Oscar Smith	Millville, N. J.
Mr. Jasper N. Curry	Pine Grove Pa.
Mr. Melvin Lehman	Port Matilda, Pa.
Mrs. Esther Mae Yordy	
Mrs. Daisy Watkins	Summit Hill, Pa.

FAITHFUL ATTENDANTS

Mr. Paul Chilcot	(Hillview) Flemington, Pa.
Mr. Harold Kline	Hanover, Pa.
Mr. Arthur Swigart	
Miss Elsie Chlore	Salem, N.J.
Mr. Archie Wienhold	
Mrs. Martha Wienhold	
Mr. Solomon H. Conrad	

"Servant of God, well done! Thy glorious warfare's past The battle's fought, the race is won, And thou art crowned at last. O happy, happy soul! In ecstasies of praise, Long as eternal ages roll Thou seest thy Saviour's face." Inasmuch as Rev. John Philpot faithfully served the Pilgrim Holiness Church so many years as a general evangelist and

Inasmuchas he served so effectively during those years on the Pennsylvania - New Jersey District it is fitting that this Conference honor his memory and give glory to God for the fruits of his selfless labor among us.

GENERAL TRIBUTE

It is fitting that this Conference stand and dedicate a moment of silence as a memorial to these saints who have laid aside this tabernacle and have gone to their eternal reward.

Committee on Memoirs

Mrs. Milton Frantz Miss Velma Stover Mrs. Elmer Hocking

REPORT OF THE EDUCATIONAL AND EXAMINING BOARD

ORDINANDS FOR 1966

Maurice Beeman

Richard Williams

Mrs. Ruth Zehner

DISTRICT LICENSE

NEW (All Students)

Edward Whelan James Leitzel Keith Drury Paul Twining Fred Kline RENEWAL (Students if not designated)

Dennis Boel Marvin Dennis (Active) Paul Gray (Active) Paul Rau George Hood Daniel Price (Licensed) Wellington Watts (Licensed) Clair Ulmer (Licensed) Donald Moyer (Licensed) Donald Rossiter (Active) Wilbur Antrim Violet Frantz (Licensed) Emma McCracken (Licensed)

DEACONESS LICENSE

RENEWAL

Rowena Frazier Pearl Ditzler Louise Heisler

LICENSED SONG EVANGELIST

Walter Dill

NEW

Thelma Pruitt

ORDINANDS FOR 1967

Douglas Van Alstine James Clemens Ellis Beidelman

Samuel Butler

Dr. M. E. Dieter, Chairman

GENERAL RESOLUTIONS

Questionnaire for Ministers Entering Pa. - N. J. Conference

1. WHEREAS, the District Council generally lacks the proper and necessary information relative to ministers of other districts and denominations desiring membership in our district;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the same be required to answer a questionnaire supplied by the District Council.

Church Call to Ministers Outside District

2. BE IT RESOLVED, that no church shall extend a call to a minister outside of the District without having first obtained the approval of the District Council.

Council and Delinquent Ministers

3. BE IT RESOLVED, that this Conference require the District Council to deal with those holding Credentials from our District who do not support the Conference with their personal assessments, nor send in their statistical and financial reports, regardless of their field of labor.

Recommendations for First District Ministers' Licenses

4. INASMUCH, as the responsibility for the execution of all Conference action rests primarily on its entire ministry.

BE IT RESOLVED, that this Conference instruct its Examining Board to recommend for their first district licenses, only those who give evidence of intention to take a permanent place in our ministry.

District Building Committee

5. WHEREAS, much difficulty arises with pastors and lay leaders in various types of building programs, BE IT RESOLVED, that a committee shall be appointed by the District Council to be known as the District Building Committee. This Committee shall consist of three (3) members, not more than one to be a member of the District Council. The duty of this committee shall be to assemble data and general information relative to church building, and shall make the same available to any church or pastor. The term of office on the Committee shall be up to the discretion of the District Council

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any congregation considering the erection of a church building and/or parsonage, or the making of extensive improvements, and remodeling of church property costing more than \$2,000.00, submit their tentative plans for the same to the District Building Committee for approval, before final action by the local church board and the beginning of said construction. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all actions of the District Building Committee shall be subject to ratification by the District Council.

Tabulation of Branch Sunday Schools and Mother Churches

6. WHEREAS, there has been no official method of tabulation of attendance of branch Sunday Schools and the mother churches;

BE IT RESOLVED, that this method be adopted:

1. The attendance at the mother church should be recorded in the usual manner.

2. All persons present, including members of the mother church, shall be counted as attendants at the branch Sunday School.

3. These figures of attendance shall be reported separately.

District Superintendent's Revival Schedule

7. BE IT RESOLVED, that the District Superintendent be permitted to conduct only two revivals a year outside of the bounds of the Conference.

Candidates for Ordination

9. BE IT RESOLVED, that all candidates for ordination be examined a year in advance of their ordination.

Said candidates shall be passed upon by the Examining Board and the District Council.

The final approval of the Conference shall be reserved until the first session of the Conference, where they are to be ordained. Said Conference approval shall be the order of the day immediately after the roll call of the first sitting.

A list of said candidates shall be announced in the final sitting of the Conference preceding their ordination and such list shall be published in the Conference Journal.

Any default in spirit or practice during the intervening year or failure to carry out any prescribed program of Council or Examining Board shall cancel out the possibility of the final approval of the Conference.

Time of Call Pastor Meeting

10. INASMUCH, as the dates for Annual Meetings, at which time pastors are called, cover such a long period of weeks.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that to facilitate matters the calling of the pastor be separated from the Annual Meeting and that all of our churches have a call pastor meeting sometime during the period from the first Sunday in April through the second Sunday in April. (As amended by the 1956 Conference.)

Procedures for Calling a Pastor

11. INASMUCH, as there seems to be considerable confusion in the placing and calling of pastors due to the diversity of methods and procedures being used and insisted upon by the churches,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that a form of procedure for the calling of pastors be established as follows to serve as a guide for the future:

(1). Let all of the call pastor meetings be held during the period involving the first Sunday in April through the second Sunday in April.

(2). If the pastor is not recalled, resigns or does not submit his name for a vote, the result of the meeting should immediately be forwarded to the Superintendent by the Church Secretary.

(3). If the pastor is recalled he can have the legal time established by the manual to accept or reject the call. If he does or does not accept the call he shall immediately inform the Superintendent of his decision.

(4). In the event of the pastor's leaving, whatever the circumstances, the Superintendent shall present either in person, writing, or through an authorized representative the list of available ministers, with recommendations that naturally fall within his jurisdiction.

(5). It shall be the privilege of the local board and the church to immediately call a man on the basis of recommendation, without having a trial message.

(6). In the event a board and church desire a trial message, the board shall make a choice of a candidate. If two or three candidates are chosen they should be designated as first, second, and third choice.

(7). After the trial message of the first candidate there shall be a vote on the candidate within a reasonable length of time, preferably immediately.

(8). If the first candidate is not called, or refuses to accept the call, the same procedure shall be followed with the second candidate or third.

(9). In no case, however, shall a second candidate be called to preach a trial message until a vote has been taken by the board and the church on the first candidate.

(10). Let all retiring ministers consider their ministry to a church as ending, according to manual, the Sunday following Conference, and all moving take place the following week. (As amended by the 1956 Conference).

District Conference Home Missionary Policy

BE IT RESOLVED, that the following outlined policy for the home missionary work in the conference be adopted:

1. That the Conference be divided into four home missionary zones, namely: The Bald Eagle Valley Zone, the Susquehanna Valley Zone, the Lehigh Valley Zone, and the Garden State Zone.

2. That a zone chairman shall be elected by the delegates in attendance at the Annual Conference. The zone elections shall be presided over by the executive officers of the District Council. And the zone chairman elections shall be ratified by the Annual Conference.

3. That there shall be home missionary committees composed of the zone chairman and two other members appointed by the Conference home missionary board. The zone committees shall promote the interest of home missions in their respective zone; however, in the event there is no Home Missionary project in the xone, upon the request of the Zone Committee, and with the approval of the District Home Missionary Board and the District Council, the zone may assume the obligation of helping a struggling, organized church within its boundaries.

Each zone committee shall present through its chairman any and all home missionary projects, and/or assistance for a struggling, organized church, to the Conference Home Missionary Board and the District Council for approval.

The Zone Committees shall be authorized to raise their funds for special projects over and above budget apportionment in the zone churches through the plan authorized by the District Council, and further, that a record of these zone apportionments to the churches be placed in the Conference Journal. All funds shall be sent to the District Treasurer by the local treasurer specified for said zone.

Should additional funds be necessary in establishing home missionary projects, that said funds be paid out of the District budget home missionary fund. This supplemental financial assistance shall require District Council action and approval.

4. That the election of zone chairmen and the appointment of zone committee members shall be for two years. If for any reason vacancies should occur in zone chairmanship or committeemen, that the vacancy of zone chairmen shall be filled by the District Council, and the vacancy of zone committeemen shall be filled by the conference Home Missionary Board.

5. That each zone chairman shall submit a quarterly report of the zone committee's activities to the District Superintendent.

6. That the District Council shall review any homemissionary endeavor of the conference Home Missionary Board and the zone committees. The District Council shall have the right to issue directives to the conference Home Missionary Board, when in their judgment such directives are needed relative to home missionary work within the conference.

Local Church Directory for Conference Officials

13. BE IT RESOLVED, that it shall be a procedure under the direction of the DistrictSecretary, that blanks shall be supplied to each pastor for an official directory of his church, and that this information be passed on to the various official personnel of the Conference.

Preference to District Ministers

14. BE IT RESOLVED, that the Conference go on record as requesting that the Local Church Boards give due consideration to all District Ministers, desiring pastorates, presented to them by the District Superintendent.

Personnel for Pilgrim Action

15. BE IT RESOLVED, that an Editor for the Pilgrim Action shall be appointed by the District Council.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all Sunday School reports be sent to the Promotional Secretary on Monday, following the last Sunday of the month.

FURTHER, that all contributing writers to the Action have their materials in the hands of the Editor by the 10th of the month.

AND FINALLY, that the Editor endeavor to have the printing scheduled so that the Action shall be kept current.

Laymen on Ways and Means Committee

16. WHEREAS, laymen share largely the support of the church and its various departments, BE IT RESOLVED that two (2) laymen be appointed to the Ways and Means Committee.

17. In view of the large number of liceniates carried by this Conference and the difficulty encountered by the Examining Board in interviewing all of them, BE IT RE-SOLVED, that the Conference remind the liceniate that it is his responsibility to present himself before the Examining Board annually. Amendment: A questionnaire is to be mailed stating time, date and place where he is to meet the Committee.

WAYS AND MEANS RESOLUTIONS

Ministerial Tithes to District

1. BE IT RESOLVED, that we require all our Pastors to pay 90% of their tithe received from ministerial work through the local treasurer to the District Treasurer.

2. INASMUCH as all pastors contribute 90% of their tithe to the Conference and whereas all members of the Conference should directly contribute to the same, be it resolved that we require all other Conference members, namely, 1. those engaged in denominational service, 2. retired, 3. released for work outside of the denomination, 4. ordained ministers, 5. active licensed ministers, 6. ministerial students, 7. licensed ministers, 8. ordained deaconesses, 9. evangelists, 10. song evangelists (excluding active missionaries) to contribute 10% of their tithe to be sent directly to the District Treasurer.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the District Secretary notify the above members of such action by letter and that a report of such contributions appear in the Conference Journal.

Division of Ministerial Tithes

3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the division of ministerial tithes be as follows: That all the Superintendent's salary, travel, pension and parsonage expense be paid from the 80% tithe together with the offerings from the churches and that 4% be placed in the District Expense Fund; and that 4% be placed in the General Conference Fund; and the remaining 5% be placed in the Retiring and Emergency Fund, and that any surplus be placed in the Home Missionary Fund. (As amended by 1962 Conference).

District Expense Deficits

4. RESOLVED, that the Council be authorized to make a special appeal to the churches for the funds to meet deficits which might develop in the District Expense Fund at any time.

District Budget

5. RESOLVED, that 8 1/2% of the total church receipts, excepting United Stewardship Funds, money for indebtedness, building funds, revival offerings, Sunday School, Youth Society funds, and special funds raised for the departments covered by the District Budget, be paid monthly to the District Treasurer to be apportioned by him as follows:

Eastern Pilgrim College 40.0%
District Home Missions 30.0%
District Expense
District Sunday School Expense 2.5%
District Youth Expense 2.5%
(As Amended by 1956 Conference)

Salaries of Treasurer, Secretary, Statistician, Sunday School Secretary, and Executive Secretary of Youth

6. RESOLVED, that the following officers be remunerated annually for their services from the District Expense Fund as follows (with the Youth and Sunday School Leaders being paid out of their own funds):

District Treasurer\$	400.00
District Secretary\$	150.00
District Statistician\$	35.00
Promotional Secretary of Sunday Schools\$	75.00
Pilgrim Action Editor \$	75.00
(As amended by the Conference of 1960)	

Eastern Pilgrim College Special Apportionment

7. BE IT RESOLVED, that each church raise a minimum equivalent to 25ϕ per member, per month, for the Eastern Pilgrim College.

United Stewardship Commitment

8. We recommend that the United Stewardship Commitment of \$9.50 per member per year: Church Extension 30%, Administration 38%, Sunday School and Youth 6%, Senior College 22%, Church Extension Loan Fund 2%, Contingent 2%, this fund to be raised monthly.

It shall be the responsibility of the pastor and the church board to see that their church raises its portion of the United Stewardship Commitment. It shall be raised as one item under the term "United Stewardship," and shall be raised monthly.

District Conference Expense Assessment

9. RESOLVED, that each church provide the District Conference with no less than \$4.00 each for the pastor and delegate, or delegates, who attend the District Conference, and that all other members of the District Conference be required to pay \$3.00. (As amended by the 1955 Conference).

Parsonage Utilities

10. WHEREAS, some of our churches provide the utilities for their parsonages, and

WHEREAS, there is a growing interest among the District churches to provide the same,

BE IT RESOLVED, that as far as possible, each church provide its parsonage with a cooking range, electricity, fuel for heating and cooking, water, and telephone service.

District Superintendent's Salary and Allowances

11. BE IT RESOLVED, that we pay our District Superintendent a salary of \$6500.00 per year, supply his utilities and fuels, pay his telephone, hospitalization and medicalsurgical insurance, postage, and telegraph expenses, and that the Superintendent shall be paid at the rate of eight cents per mile, for all travel in the interest of the District directly from the Superintendent's fund, and that the offerings taken at the time of the Superintendent's visits be given to him to be applied toward travel expense. The District Superintendent shall submit his mileage report to the District Treasurer at least once per month for payment. (As amended by the 1962 Conference.)

Church Building Loan Fund

12. WHEREAS, a generous gift of \$500.00 has been received by the District Council with which to establish a fund from which loans may be made tonew and needy churches.

BE IT RESOLVED, that we maintain a Church Building Loan Fund. The fund is to be held in trust by the District Council, and

That 5% of the total Home Missionary Offerings be appropriated by the District Treasurer to the increase of said Church Building Loan Fund.

Loans can be made from said fund by the Council to congregations endeavoring to erect or buy a church or parsonage, but only after a thorough investigation of the financial status of the congregation by the Council.

When a loan is granted, the congregation to which the loan is made shall give a note to the District Treasurer signed by the local trustees.

The principal shall be paid back in installments, with interest at 5% in advance, monthly, except that the minimum charge for interest shall not be less than 50ϕ per month. The amount of the monthly installments shall be determined by the District Council.

A semi-annual statement of the amount due shall be mailed on the dates of November 1st and May 1st to each church that has a loan from said fund. Statement to be mailed by the District Treasurer. (AS AMENDED BY 1959 CONFERENCE.)

In the event that a congregation which has made a loan according to this plan, fails to meet its installments for a period of three months, its financial standing shall be investigated by the District Council.

Conference Fee

13. BE IT RESOLVED, that all ministerial members of the District Conference pay a Conference fee of \$4.00 and further that all retired ministers be exempt from payment of this fee. (Passed by 1958 Conference.)

Authorized Travel

14. BE IT RESOLVED, that all those authorized to travel in interest of the district business be compensated at the rate of 7ϕ per mile. (As passed by 1958 Conference and amended by 1959 Conference.)

Secretarial Assistance

15. BE IT RESOLVED, that a stenographer be secured by the District Council, to assist our Conference Secretary in recording minutes during the Conference sessions and that the stenographer be remunerated for said service; amount to be determined by District Council. (Passed 1959 Conference.)

E.P.C. - Student Halls

16. BE IT RESOLVED, the Pennsylvania and New Jersey District shall committo the Eastern Pilgrim College Board of Directors a minimum of \$1,000 per year over a period of twenty (20) years for the purpose of financing one of the Student Resident Halls. This commitment shall be above the annual Eastern Pilgrim College budget.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the method of securing funds to meet this commitment to the Eastern Pilgrim College shall be as follows:

- 1. The College shall set up one Sunday each year to be known as "Educational Sunday." This Sunday shall be designated by the District Council.
- 2. On "Educational Sunday" morning the pastor will receive an offering for Eastern Pilgrim College which shall be placed toward the yearly commitment of \$1000.
- 3. The Eastern Pilgrim College shall promote "Educational Sunday" by supplying the Pennsylvania-New Jersey District churches with bulletins, posters, and platform workers when available. (Passed 1959 Conference.)

Travel Expense Offering

17. WHEREAS, the travel expense of the District Superintendent is not being adequately met by the pastor's tithe,

BE IT RESOLVED, that each church endeavor to give an offering of no less than ten dollars (\$10.00) for each visit by him.

Annual District Budget

 WHEREAS, our finance on the District level is growing larger and more complex,

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the District Superintendent be asked to prepare an annual budget for the District, in conjunction with the District Council, to be presented to the Conference for approval, beginning with the 1962 Conference.

RETIREMENT AND EMERGENCY

Conference Remembrances for Bereaved Ministers' Families

19. SINCE, there are times when death enters the immediate family of our ministers,

BE IT RESOLVED, that the District send a floral tribute and a love offering of \$50.00 to such bereaved families, payment to be made from the Retiring and Emergency fund.

Emergency Moving Provisions for Pastors

20. In the event a pastor is forced to vacate the parsonage, not having received a pastoral call to another church:

BE IT RESOLVED, that the District shall pay up to one hundred dollars (\$100.00) toward his moving expenses, all such payments to be made from the Retirement and Emergency Fund.

A Weekly Payment to Unappointed Pastors

21. WHEREAS, a hardship is generally worked upon the pastor who terminates his pastoral relationship without another call or appointment,

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that said pastor shall be paid twenty-five (\$25.00) dollars a week for each week of unappointment. These payments shall terminate after the fourth week, and shall be paid from the Retirement and Emergency Fund, provided said pastor's obligations and relations to the District meet the approval of the Council.

22. BE IT RESOLVED THAT an appropriate, personalized, inscribed gift, according to years of service be presented to retiring ministers and \$50.00 be given each retiring minister the same to be taken from the Retiring and Emergency Fund.

23. BE IT RESOLVED, that each church provide hospital and medical, surgical insurance for the pastor and family financed by the local church.

Delinquent Churches

24. INASMUCH, as one third of the churches have not contributed toward the District budget and since many of the churches pay only part of their district obligation be it resolved that the District Council study these cases and make necessary recommendations toward securing full payment of District Budget.

HOME MISSIONARY APPORTIONMENTS TO LOCAL CHURCHES PER MONTH

Lehigh Valley Zone	
Allentown	\$ 5.00
Bethlehem, First	10.00
Bethlehem, Calvary	5.00
Cherryville	10.00
Lehighton	3.00
Levittown	5.00
Pocono Lake	5.00
Point Phillips	3.00
Reading	5.00
Shillington	3.00
Stroudsburg	10.00
Susquehanna Valley Zone	
Allenwood	3.00
Armstrong Valley	3.00

Augustaville	
Delaware Run	5.00
Frackville	3.00
Glen Iron	
Hanover	
Harrisburg, Bethel	
Lebanon	
Middleburg	3.00
Millersburg	7.00
Milton	
Muir	3.00
Muncy	5.00
North Rome	5.00
Pine Grove	3.00
Port Ann	3.00
Rebuck	10.00
Stonington	5.00
Sunbury	10.00
Williamsport	10.00
York.	3.00
101K	0.00
Bald Eagle Valley Zone	
Ashland	3.00
Beech Creek	3.00
Brookside,	5.00
Coleville	10.00
	10.00
Hyde Jersev Shore	3.00
· · · ·	3.00
Loganton	10.00
Lock Haven	
Milroy	3.00
Mt. Union	3.00
Port Matilda	3.00
Summit Hill	3.00
State College	3.00
Garden State Zone	0.00
Boothwyn	3.00
Bridgeton	10.00
Erma	3.00
Glassboro	10.00
Gloucester City	3.00
Jamesburg	3.00
Millville	5.00
Quaker Gardens	3.00
Salem	3.00
Woodbury	3.00

STANDING RULES

Close of Conference Year

1. BE IT RESOLVED, that our Conference Year end on April 30.

Deadline for Statistical and Financial Reports

2. BE IT RESOLVED, that all reports to the District Statistician and remittances to the District Treasurer be postmarked not later than May 10.

Conference Bar

3. The first twelve rows of seats and forward shall constitute the Conference Bar.

Time of Sittings

4. Sittings of the District Conference shall be from 8:30 a.m. (first day--9:00 a.m.) to 11:30 a.m.; 1:30 p.m. to 4:30 p.m.; and 6:30 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. (Amended by 1962 Conference.)

Conference Communion Service

5. The first part of the first session of our District Conference shall be devoted to observing the Sacrament of the Lord's Supper with the presiding officer in charge. The first session shall open at 9:00 a.m. on the designated day.

Time of Ordination Service

6. The Ordination Service shall be held at 7:30 p.m. the first day of Conference. (As amended by 1962 Conference.) The District Council is authorized to purchase and prepare officially inscribed Bibles for each Ordinand.

Minimum Age for District Conference Delegates

7. Delegates to the District Conference must be 18 years of age or over.

Unfinished Conference Business

8. At the close of the Conference, the District Council shall attend to any business that may have been overlooked, and approve the minutes of the closing sitting.

Committee Appointments

 $9. \ \ {\rm The\,District\,Superintendent}$ with Council consultation shall appoint all committees.

Permanent Committees

10. The following committees: Resolutions, Ways and Means, Publicity and Reporting, Editing, Auditing, Memoirs, Reception, Statistical and Ministerial Convention shall be permanent.

The Resolutions, Ways and Means, Home Missionary Committees, and the Educational and Examining Board shall meet at 2:00 p.m. on the day preceding the Conference.

District Trustees

11. The members elected each year to the District Councilshall simultaneously be elected to the Board of Trustees.

Ministerial in Memoriam

12. A picture and a brief sketch of the labors of deceased ministers shall be placed in the Conference Journal.

Superintendent's Vacation

13. The District Superintendent shall have a three weeks vacation annually, with pay.

Christmas Offering for Superintendent

14. The District Secretary shall write to all ordained ministers, deaconesses, and all licensed ministers in regards to a Christmas love offering to be sent to the District Treasurer and forwarded to the District Superintendent and family by December 15.

Ministerial Convention

15. The Ministerial Convention shall be held in the Spring beginning the first Monday evening after Easter.

Installation Service

16. An Installation Service shall be conducted by some district official for each incoming pastor to the local church within three (3) weeks after he has come to the church. (As amended by 1959 Conference.)

Pastors' Vacation

17. The District Conference recommends that each church in the Conference give its pastor a two week vacation with pay each year and that after five years of continuous service within the denomination he or she be granted three weeks vacation with pay; not to be accumulative in the sense of time, financial remuneration or any other consideration.

Procurement of Loans

18. The District Council is authorized to work with any local church in procuring loans using the financial standing of the Conference, as reflected in the property statement and the District Treasurer's balance sheet, as the basis of negotiations for such loans.

Transfer of General Resolutions to Standing Rules

19. The District Secretary is authorized to transfer items that are in reality rules of procedure and orders of the day to standing rules.

Posting of Statistical Report

20. BE IT RESOLVED, that the Statistical Report be posted in the entrance foyer of Wesley Chapel after the reading of the totals.

Home Missionary Calendars

21. Calendars are to be prepared annually.

Church and Pastoral Directory

22. BE IT RESOLVED, that the pastor's name and address be listed in the church directory of our Conference minutes with the church.

Death Notices

23. BE IT RESOLVED, that in the event of a death of either a minister or his wife, someone of the immediate family inform the Conference Secretary; who will thereby relay the information to all the ministers of the conference through the persons of our Zone Youth Leaders, the costs of phone bills to be sent to the District Treasurer.

YOUTH

SUNDAY SCHOOL AND YOUTH ZONE DIRECTORY

UPPER BALD EAGLE ZONE

Beech Creek Coleville

Jersey Shore Lock Haven Loganton Summit Hill

LOWER BALD EAGLE ZONE

Ashland Julian, Brookside Hyde Milroy Mount Union Port Matilda State College

UPPER SUSQUEHANNA ZONE

Allenwood Delaware Run Milton Muncy North Rome Williamsport

CENTRAL SUSQUEHANNA ZONE

Augustaville Glen Iron Frackville Middleburg Port Ann Rebuck Stonington Sunbury

LOWER SUSQUEHANNA ZONE

Armstrong Valley Hanover Harrisburg, Bethel

Alberts Allentown, Trinity Bethlehem, First Bethlehem, Calvary

Bridgeton Erma Glassboro Millville Lebanon Millersburg Muir Pine Grove

LEHIGH ZONE

Cherryville, Bethany Eastern Pilgrim College Lehighton

GARDEN STATE ZONE

Gloucester City Jamesburg Levittown York Reading Shillington

Pocono Lake Point Phillips, Zion Stroudsburg

Quaker Gardens Salem Woodbury

ELEVENTH ANNUAL DISTRICT YOUTH CONFERENCE

The first sitting of the eleventh annual District Youth Conference of the Pennsylvania-New Jersey District of the Pilgrim Holiness Church, convened in Trinity Pilgrim Holiness Church, Allentown, Pa. on June 4, 1966 at 10:00 a.m. at the call of the District Youth President, Rev. John Wiktorchik.

Rev. Wiktorchik led the conference in singing "Christ is the Answer", and "Faith in God"; Mrs. Wiktorchik accompanied at the piano.

Rev. Miss Thelma Parker led us in prayer.

Rev. Wiktorchik introduced our District Superintendent, Rev. J. R. Mitchell as the presiding officer in the absence of Rev. O. D. Emery.

Rev. Mitchell introduced Dr. M. E. Dieter as the devotional speaker.

Following a few words of warm greetings he brought to us a message from his heart on Psalm 91. Highlights of the message were--

There is pictured here a young man leaving home with a three way conversation between the Father, Son and God. Verse one tells us that only in God can we find refuge in any age. The only thing in this world that really matters is our relationship with God. The young man says I trust in God, not in my own abilities. Sooner or later we come to the place where we will find the only place to turn is to God, and this time comes early in life sometimes.

If we trust in the Lord it doesn't mean that we will always succeed or never suffer physically, but it does mean we will win in the end of life.

God solves the problem not every problem in life (some songs and Preachers indicate a false reality in life).

We need to pray that we be adequate for this life, not that we be spared the conflicts of life.

If we stand by God he will not deliver us from troubles but from The trouble.

Rev. Mitchell conveyed to us greetings from Rev. O. D. Emery.

Rev. Holshouser was introduced to bring greetings from Eastern Pilgrim College.

He spoke of his dream of Eastern Pilgrim College that it would ever be thoroughly Christian, and that the District ever support the College. He spoke of the wide range of Christian service for young people in our Church, and that Eastern Pilgrim College can help in developing the needs of our Youth.

The roll call was then requested by the chair, which revealed 21 pastors and 40 delegates present.

A motion was made and seconded that all but the last two rows of Trinity Pilgrim Holiness Church constitute the conference bar. Motion carried by common consent.

A motion was made and seconded that the hours of this conference be from 10:00 a.m.

to 12:30 for the first sitting, and from 1:45 p.m. till finished for the afternoon sitting Motion carried.

The chair called for the report of the District Youth President. Rev. Wiktorchik provided copies of the report to all the conference personnel. During his report Rev. Wiktorchik presented Rev. Raymond Culp with the Tug-of-war award, and presented the Pilgrim Youth News subscription awards to Flemington Hillview with 35 subscriptions and Goucester City with 21 subscriptions.

The District Youth President's report was accepted by a hearty Amen.

Minutes of last year's Youth Conference was read and accepted.

The Treasurer's report was read and accepted by motion.

Our next item of business was the reading of the Zone Leader's Reports:

Upper Bald Eagle - Rev. John Garver

Lower Bald Eagle - No Report

Upper Susquehanna - Rev. Paul Miller

Central Susquehanna - Rev. Raymond Culp

Lower Susquehanna - No Report

Lehigh - Rev. John Wiktorchik (read in absence of David Bayse)

Garden State - Rev. Raymond Wagner

The chair then called for the Local Youth President's reports.

The first sitting adjourned by expiration of time. Rev. Doyle dismissed with prayer.

Rev. Wiktorchik opened the afternoon sitting with singing "Take the Name of Jesus with You".

Rev. Kenneth Lynn led in prayer.

A motion was made and seconded that we proceed with the elections, and that we hear the Local Youth President's reports while the ballots are counted. Motion carried.

The secretary read the names of the nominees for District Youth Vice-President: Kenneth Lynn, William Merrill. Rev. Lynn was re-elected on the first ballot.

The secretary read the names of the nominees for District Youth Secretary: Arthur Yeager, Raymond Wagner. Rev. Yeager was re-elected on the first ballot.

The secretary read the names of the nominees for District Youth Treasurer: Earl Heckman, James Clemens, Ronald Murphy. Rev. Heckman was re-elected on the first ballot.

Motion was passed to receive the local Youth Presidents' reports.

The chair called for the Committee reports.

Resolutions Committee gave their report.

Resolution #1 was read, moved, seconded, and adopted.

Resolution #2 was read, moved, seconded, and adopted.

Ways and Means Committee reported.

Resolution #1 was read and passed.

Resolution #2 was read and passed.

Resolution #3 was read and passed.

Resolution #4 was read and passed.

Next order of business was election of Zone Leaders with the following results:

Upper Bald Eagle - Rev. Ronald Murphy

Lower Bald Eagle - David Brungart

Upper Susquehanna - Rev. Paul Miller

Central Susquehanna - Rev. Raymond Culp

Lehigh - Rev. James Clemens

Garden State - Rev. Raymond Wagner

A motion was made that the District Youth Council appoint a Zone Leader for the Lower Susquehanna Zone. Motion carried.

Committees for next year's Youth Conference were then appointed by Rev.Wiktorchik to meet the Friday evening before conference.

Ways and Means - Revs. Earl Heckman, Kenneth Lynn, Wm. Kinnan, and Charles McDonald.

Resolutions - Revs. Arthur Yeager, James Kinnan, Paul Miller and Henry Packer

The Resolutions Committee then presented their final report, which was accepted.

It was moved and seconded that the District Youth Council approve the minutes of this conference. Motion carried.

The conference was adjourned by carried motion, as the business of the conference was completed. The conference was dismissed with prayer by Rev. David Wooten.

Arthur Yeager,

Youth Secretary

Resolutions:

1. AMENDMENT to Resolution No. 2 - 1959 under standing rule page 86 to read:

Be it further resolved that the Zone Leader meet with each local society to present the privileges, obligations, and organizational procedures of the Pilgrim Youth Society.

2. Be it resolved that Resolution No. 3 page 86 under standing rules be deleted.

3. Whereas we have been graced with the presence of our District Superintendent, The Rev. J. R. Mitchell, who is so vitally interested in our District Youth Program and has so ably presided at this District Youth Conference, BE IT RESOLVED THAT by a rising vote of thanks we express our appreciation.

4. Be it resolved, that we express our deepest thanks to the Allentown Trinity Pilgrim Church for the use of their facilities for this 1966 Youth Conference.

WAYS AND MEANS RESOLUTIONS

Resolution:

1. Be it resolved that Resolution No. 1 on page 84 be changed to read:

BE IT RESOLVED that the equivalent of a minimum of 1.00 per year, for each active and each associate member and 50c per year from each honorary member of the local society, said membership to be based on the amount of members reported annually at the District Youth Conference, be contributed to the District Youth General Fund, and that this amount be sent monthly to the District Youth Treasurer.

2. BE IT RESOLVED that Resolution No. 4 page 84 be changed to read:

BE IT RESOLVED that we pay the District Youth President the sum of two hundred dollars annually.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that we raise the travel pay for the District Youth President from 6¢ to 8¢ per mile.

3. BE IT RESOLVED that the Zone Leader be paid 8ϕ per mile by the Zone Treasurer upon his visit to the local churches.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any offerings taken be sent to the Zone Treasurer.

4. BE IT RESOLVED that each Zone Leader, incorporate the Zone Treasurer's report in his report to the District Youth Conference.

STANDING RULES

Youth Camp Date

Resolution No. 1 - 1958

"BE IT RESOLVED that the Executive Youth Council set the date for the succeeding Youth Camp."

Local Youth Presidents' Meeting

Resolution No. 2 - 1959

"WHEREAS there is need for a closer working relationship between the local youth presidents and the District youth work;

"BE IT RESOLVED that there be an annual meeting of the local youth presidents with the respective Zone Leader and nearest District Youth Officer with said meetings to be held as soon after the District Youth Leaders' Meeting as is feasible."

Be it further resolved that the Zone Leader meet with each local society to present the privileges, obligations, and organizational procedures of the Pilgrim Youth Society.

Youth Camp Sunday

Resolution No. 4 - 1960

"BE IT RESOLVED that we observe Youth Camp Sunday annually the first Sunday of July. Promotional material to be distributed and an offering to be received to assist the young people of the local church who desire to attend the Youth Camp and if there are no youth attending camp, the offering shall be sent to the District Youth Treasurer."

Conference Delegate's Expense

Resolution No. 5 - 1961

"WHEREAS necessary expense is involved in transportation and meals for the District Youth Conference, therefore,

"BE IT RESOLVED that the Youth Conference recommend that each local society take into consideration such expense and remunerate those representatives who are duly authorized to attend the District Youth Conference, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Zone Leaders not covered by the above mentioned, be remunerated by the Zone Treasury."

Time of Youth Conference

Resolution No. 6 - 1961

"WHEREAS the necessary activities of our District Youth Conference has better been served by the setting aside of a day for that occasion, therefore,

"BE IT RESOLVED that we perpetuate this practice."

Resolution No. 7 - 1961

"INASMUCH as all youth societies appreciate news releases relative to each other and WHEREAS the District Youth President is in a good position to collect such news and prepare such for the youth page of the Pilgrim Action, therefore,

"BE IT RESOLVED that this become one of his official duties."

Term of Office of Executive Youth Committee

Resolution No. 8 - 1962

"WHEREAS all the planning and promotion for the youth camp is done prior to the Youth Conference; therefore,

"BE IT RESOLVED that any newly elected executive members of the District Youth Council, do not take office until the close of Youth Camp."

Formation of Youth Camp Board

Resolution No. 9 - 1962

"BE IT RESOLVED that since the District youth president is chairman of the board of youth camp directors, and the District Youth Treasurer is Business Director, that the remaining members of the Executive Youth Council serve on the Youth Camp Board by virtue of their office."

DISTRICT YOUTH TREASURER'S REPORT MAY 31, 1965 TO MAY 31, 1966

GENERAL FUND

Balance on hand May 31, 1965	\$ 474.63
RECEIPTS:	
District Youth Budget\$ 411.30Honorary Members Fund27.40From District Budget	
TOTAL RECEIPTS	
GRAND TOTAL	1,453.39
EXPENDITURES:	
District Youth President Salary	666.11
5% GENERAL FUND	
TOTAL SENT TO:	
District Youth Treasurer\$ Department of Sunday Schools & Youth	89.07 89.07
YOUTH CAMP FUND	
BALANCE MAY 31, 1965 \$	718.29
RECEIPTS:	
Applications and Registrations \$2,427.00 District Allocation 1,649.22 Offerings 43.41 Lunch Stand 354.35	

Book Store Camp Pictures . Special Offerings Donations	116.66 68.00 24.77 14.00	
TOTAL RECEIPTS 4,	,697.41	
EXPENDITURES:		
Kitchen Supplies Lunch Stand Supplies Book Store Supplies Education Materials Handcraft Supplies Recreational Supplies Printing Expenses Camp Pictures . Organ Rental Film Rental Insurance & First Aid Supplies Cooks and Special Workers Youth Camp Penants 150 Copies Living Letters 18 Copies Creative Council	433.00 840.86 229.79 98.76 126.97 71.64 84.65 87.35 88.00 45.00 37.50 78.00 450.00 70.00 175.50 27.55 127.51 97.06 21.00	
TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$3,	190.14	
BALANCE ON HAND MAY 31, 1966	••••	\$ 788.98
YOUTH CAMP BUILDING FUND		
BALANCE ON HAND MAY 31, 1965	••••	859.31
Accumulated Interest	15.60	
BALANCE ON HAND MAY 31, 1966	••••	874.91
Respectfully Sub	mitted,	

E. R. HECKMAN

TABULATED

CHURCH

REPORTS

DISTRICT STATISTICIAN,	Mrs. Shirley Wion
District Difficient,	teres of the toy is ton

								D	ISTR	ICT S	TAT	ISTICIAN	, Mrs	. Shii	rley W	ion		+					·
Ordained Ministers	Time on Charge		Sermons Preached	Prayer Services Conducted	Communion Services Cond.	Other Services Cond.	Revivals Cond. off Charge	Church Board Meetings Cond.	S. S. Board Meetings Cond.	Youth Board Meetings Cond.	Counselling Sessions	Pastoral Calls	Prayed with for Healing	Adult Baptisms	Children Dedicated or Rantized	Marriages	Funerals	Cash Support on Charge	Cash Support off Charge (Ministerial)	Donations	Expense Account	Utilities	Total Amount of Support
	Yrs.	Mos.																					
Addington, Robert D. Berry, Clifford Blimline, Curtis Bloom, William C. Bubb, Walter	7 1 7	9 9	121 30 83 78	35 12 27 38	1 4 1	10 34	3 0	12 4 15 4	2 1 1	2	24	726 45 441 38	34 4 8	0	5 0 2	3 1	4 1	5200.00 640.00 3135.00 1688.00		165.00 148.00 463.41	120.00 280.00	606.31 520.00	5971.31 788.00 4238.41 1968.00
Bubb, Mrs. Walter Byrd, J.A. Campbell, John P. Campbell, Myron C. Chamberlain, C. D.	2		179 94	3 38	4 2		16	12	4		15	170	9 4		3	1	0	1397.50	2248.20 900.00			496.56	2248.20 2794.06
Chappell, Lodge W. Croft, John Crosser, Edward R. Culp, Raymond F. Davis, Russell	1	7 10	86 22 90	35 1 30	3 4			12 11	1		2	10 200	2 12		2			3120.00 165.00 3640.00	2338.80	310.00		689.99	4119.99 2503.80 3640.00
Dieter, M. E. Doyle, P. R. Drury, L. W. Fetterolf, Leroy Frantz, Milton	6 9 5	8 10 4	60 120 85 90	28 19 46 59	2 2 4 6	1 6 24	1 5 1 2	8 15 11 8	3 3 6	5 2 2 4	18 6	115 262 802 515	15 2 41 6		2 8	2 4	1 2 5	2075.00 4600.00 4070.00 3900.00	125.00 818.75 240.00 400.00	25.00 10.00	990.00	1395.00 525.90 471.14 486.68	3620.00 5944.65 5781.14 4786.68
Frey, Howard J. Gangaware, John A. Garthwaite, R. Warren Garver, John Gorman, David	14 5 1	6 8 5	94 191 86	37 62 33	4 3 5	7 51 4	1	11 13	8	3	10	1202 156	60 221 31	12	3 9	5	4 7 1	3640.00 3380.00 3120.00	304.00	80.00 91.00		408.55 153.92 624.43	4048.55 3917.92 3835.43
Hain, Homer Hain, Marlin	6 3	5	70 76	48 39	3 2	4	2 2	7 15			2	210 360	10 89		5 2	2	2 4	1940.00 3885.00	225.00	150.00 219.30		360.00	2450.00 4329.30

DISTRICT STATISTICIAN, Mrs. Shirley Wion

						····-										7	,						
ORDAINED MINISTERS	Yrs. on Charge	Mos. on Charge	Sermons Preached	Prayer Services Conducted	Communion Services Cond.	Other Services Conducted	Revivals Conducted off Charge	Church Board Meetings Cond.	S.S. Board Meetings Cond.	Youth Board Meetings Cond.	Counselling Sessions	Pastoral Calls	Prayed with for Healing	Adult Baptisms	Children Dedicated or Baptized	Marriages	Funerals	Cash Support on Charge	Cash Support off Charge (Ministerial)	Donations	Expense Account	Utilities	Total Amount of Support
Harris, George Heckman, Earl Hocking, Elmer Hoffman, Harley Hoffman, Mrs. Harley	1 4 4	3 9 10	118 81 74	72 63 40	4 3 3	16 4 37	2	12 11 18	4	2	54	320 431 146	46 5		5	6 1 5	3 1 3	3640.00 3900.00 1792.93	210.00	320.00 237.71	520.00	613.08 251.96 752.07	5303.08 4151.96 2782.71
Holden, O. G. Honeycutt, Wm. Hostetter, E. E. Hower, William Hynson, Leon O.	1 2	8 8 9	83 82 85	36 48 29	3 2 2	16		12 3 9	11 1 3	10	20	412 225 450	4 50		6 1 2	1 3	1	4157.67 1710.00 3095.00	720.00	76.00 200.00		312.10 298.00 473.24	4469.77 2084.00 4488.24
Jackson, Alvin Johnson, J. L. Keiser, Larry Kinnan, James Kinnan, William	3 2 2 2	0 6 9	82 98 81 122	41 61 41 24	4 5 6 4	6 15 3	3	4 11 16	1 10 2		15 20	289 130 583 550	25		7 5 3 2	1 1 1	2 3 3	1820.00 2080.00 3640.00 4420.00	2167.50	47.75 40.00 114.00		445.98 688.54	2313.73 2120.00 6610.04 4920.00
Kratzer, I. E. Kresge, Clarence Long, James Leitzel, Leonard Lup, George			10	2									4		1		-						1720100
Lup, George Lutz, Mrs. R. W. Lynn, Kenneth Masterman, Kenneth Mattox, Lee Mayes, Edwin	3 3 1 3	10 10 9 6	87 109 85 112	17 30 52 36	2 4 7 1	2 13 3 10	1	16 17 12 10	1 4 2	2 1 0	0 6 22	396 328 245	33 59 10	0 4 2	2 1 0	1 2 1	0 2 0	2340.00 2655.00 1825.00 4428.00	175.00 30.00	91.16 621.35 364.00 100.00	1040.00	299.60 63.96 439.71	2905.76 3370.31 3668.71 4528.00
Mayes, Mrs.Edwin McCracken, D.I.			2	1																10.00			10,00

									DISTI	RICT	STA	FISTICIA	N, M1	s.Sh	irley	Wio	on .		·				·
ORDA INED MINISTE RS	Yrs.on Charge	Mos. on Charge	Sermons Preached	Prayer Services Conducted	Communion Services Conducted	Other Services Conducted	Revivals Cond. off Charge	Church Board Mcetings Cond.	S.S. Board Meetings Cond.	Youth Board Meetings Cond.	Counselling Sessions	Pastoral Calls	Prayed with for Healing	Adult Baptisms	Children Dedicatcd or Baptized	Marriages	Funerals	Cash Support on Charge	Cash Support off Charge (Ministerial)	Donations	Expense Account	Utilities	Total Amount of Support
Merrill, William Miller, Paul Miller, William A. Morris, Margie Murphy, Ronald	2 2 2	8 3 10	94 91 96	40 26 43	24	15	1	4 11 7	5		15	400 460 215	6 25		8	2	2	3225.00 3846.73 2080.00	75.00	120.00		290.00	3225.00 4331.73
Neupiny, Konand Newton, Fredrick Parker, Thelma Pennycoff, Leroy Price, Vernon Ragsdale, John	1 5 3	10 10 3 8	96 86 94 47	43 30 37	43	10 7 19	1	12	7	6	82	139 1255	17 6		2		3	2080.00 2860.00 2905.19 1820.00	59.39	445.00 352.65 461.65	40.00	471.08	2525.00 3723.73 4131.00 1820.00
Rossiter, Donald Rutherford, E. S. Schaltenbrand, W. E. Schweitzer, Frank H. Shiley, Leonard E.	4	8 10 8 6	58 112 78 94	20 30 26 35	1 2 2 2	2	1 2	8 14 6 8	2	2	80	136 240 392 125			3 6 2	1 3 2	2	1705.00 3825.00 1060.00 4620.00	1085.00 1320.00	20.00 102.00		164.53 659.77 616.51	1869.53 5589.77 3098.51 4620.00
Thurston, William Tice, R. J. Wagner, Raymond Washburn, Paul W. Washburn, Mrs, Paul	1 2	1 11	77 32 85 32 3	35 8 32 3 1	1 4 2	12 8	1	13	2		2 15	65 311	23		2		3	845.00 2340.00	50.00	538.00 152.00		130.00	538.00 975.00 2492.00 50.00 20.00
Watts, Earl Wilson, E. L. Wiktorchik, John Wooten, David <u>Yeager, Arthur E.</u>	3 4 2 1 1	8 10 5 1 2	110 105 43 112 85	32 28 24 36 42	5 3 4 4 3	3 25 9 4 6	1 2 0 4	11 12 6 12 25	10 3 6 4 7	3 4 6 8	11 14 1	595 500 500 525 200	8 20 4	1	9 2 4	4 3 1	5	4160.00 4940.00 3900.00 3930.00 4160.00	110.00 500.00 505.25 605.00	98.09 150.00	1200.00	449.39 552.76 559.77 520.00	6017.48 5440.00 4958.01 5214.77 4830.00
Zehner, Lester TOTALS	1 138	4 291	145 4645	1711	2 150	6 406	52	15 473	116	64 4	5 139 1	200 6015	5 898		$\frac{3}{123}$	59	1 76	3380.00 146701.02	15731.89	150.00 6473.07	4310.001		3530.00 189711.28

DISTRICT STATISTICIAN, Mrs. Shirley Wion

LICENSED MINISTERS	Years on Charge	Months on Charge	Sermons Preached	Prayer Services Conducted	Communion Services Conducted	Other Services Conducted	Revivals Cond. off Charge	Church Board Meetings Cond.	S.S.Board Meetings Cond.	Youth Board Meetings Cond.	Counseling Sessions	Pastoral Calls	Prayed with for Healing	Adult Baptisms	Children Dedicated or Baptized	Marriages	Funerals	Cash Support on Charge	Cash Support off Charge (Ministerial)	Donations	Expense Account	Utilities	Total Amount of Support
Antrim, Wilbur Beeman, Maurice Beidelman, Ellis J. Boel, Dennis Butler, Samuel Clemens, James Davis, Meredith Dennis, Marvin Dill, Walter Frantz, Mrs. Milton	1 2	11 8 6 9	96 99 5 43 63	43 31 1 26 10	4 4 1 2	4 4		12 12 6 5	1		5	104 105 89 86					1 2 3	2080.00 1548.50 1094.13		30.00 70.00 150.00 15.00		302.12 40136 110458	332.12 2150.00 2099.86 2213.71
Hood, George Jodan, Raymond Lup, Michael Lutz, Leon McCracken, Mrs. D. I Moyer, Donald Price, J. Daniel Rau, Paul W. Rogers, Ronald Ulmer, Claire	1		44 20 10 20	25 15		2	2	4	2		3	30 <u>43</u> 50		0	1			45.00	110.00			45.00	45.00 110.00

LICENSED MINISTERS	Years on Charge	Months on Charge	Sermons Preached	Prayer Services Conducted	Communion Services Conducted	Other Services Conducted	Revivals Cond. off Charge	Church Board Meetings Cond	S.S. Board Meetings Cond.	Youth Board Meetings Cond.	Counselling Sessions	Pastoral Calls	Prayed with for Healing	Adult Baptisms	Children Dedicated	or Baptized Marriages	Funerals	Cash Support on Charge	Cash Support off Charge (Ministerial)	Donations	Expense Account	Utilities	Total Amount of Support
Van Alstine, Douglas Watts, Wellington Williams, Richard Zehner, Mrs. Lester	1	10 10	101 93 46	17 39 35	3	16 18 7		12 13	1 4	1 2	7	270 100 25	1		1	1		2963.75 667.00	65.00	338.00 50.00	225.00 503.57	443.43 503.57	3970.18 1220.57 65.00
Ordained Deaconesses																							
Case, Mrs. Marion Griffis, Jennie				Ì																			
Horvath, Mrs. Joseph Key, Mrs. Edward Lup, Mrs. Susan				1								110	4										
Newton, Mrs. Fredrick Stover, Miss Velma	1		3	4		. 11					2	154											
Totals - Licensed Ministers & Deaconesses	5	54	643	247	19	112	2	64	8	3	26	1166	18		3	1	6	8398.38	175.00	653.00	225,00	2755.06	12206.44
Totals- Ordained Ministers	138	291	4645	1711	150	406	52	473	116	64	439	16015	898	21	123	59	76	146701.02	15731.89	6473.07	4310.00	16495.30	189711.28
Grand Totals	A \ 3	/erage 2	5288	1958	169	518	54	537	124	67	465	17181	916	21	126	60	82	155099.40	15906.89	7126.07	4535.00	19250.36	201917.72

CHURCH STATISTICAL REPORT

DISTRICT STATISTICIAN, Mrs. Shirley Wion

CHURCH	Sermons by Pastor	Sermons by Others	Church Prayer Services	Cottage Prayer Services	Bible Studies	Children's Services	Youth Services	Sunday School Services	Sr. Missionary Services	Jr. Missionary Services	Other Services	Total No. of Services	No, of Revivals	Revivals and Projects Elsewhere	Approximate Advocate Subs.	Membership Last Year	Transferred By Letter	Deaths	Dismissals	Total Removals	Received by Profession or Faith	Received by Letter	Total Received	Junior Members	Probationary	Full Membership	Total Membership
Albert	63	1	7	3		20		50	7		9	132 311	2		8	0 42	1 		2	2		2	2			42	() 42
Allentown	43 90	57	50	10		30	50 25	50 50	12 8		2	255		ļ	14 7	35			4	2		2	2			35	35
Allenwood	70	40	40 48		5		25	47	8		2	187	1		6	16			1							15	15
Armstrong Valley Ashland	96	15 7	48 51		Э		25	52	2		10	242	1	1	14	15			1							15	15
Augustaville	85	27	42				35	48	10		10	247	2		15	34				+	1					34	34
Beech Creek	94	10	48			[3	52	10		4	221	1	[3	15	[1	4	5	7	1	7			22	22
Bethlehem, First	74	40	41	3	30	40	42	51	16	8	5	350	2	2	27	101	1	1		2	9		9	17		86	103
Bethlehem, Calvary	85	32	47	3		60	30	51	10			318	1			88	14	1		15		7	7	3	1	76	80
Boothwyn	70	23	45	8		1	47	50	4		7	255			17	44				1	6	3	9	1	1	53	55
Bridgeton	90	31	50	21	10	96	50	51	16		15	430	2		15	56	1			1	2	1	2	5		52	57
Cherryville	70	42	43		10	91	73	51	9	12	15	410	3		55	110	2		8	10	25	5	30	24		106	130
Coleville	72	43	33			58	48	52	18		11	335	2			47	2	1		3					i i	44	44
Delaware Run	91	23	30	3		15	44	50	14	15		285	2	1	5	42			1	1	6		6			47	47
Erma	85	20	35		12	<u> </u>		51	18		6	227	2	1	18	20		1		1				1		18	19
Faunce							<u> </u>				-	070								7	1-10-	1				100	132
Flemington	70	24	92			46	46	51	12		32	373	2		23	120	7				10	5	15	4		128 32	32
Frackville	90	14	50					51	10			205 292	2		17	32 101	4			4	4		4	2		- 32 - 98	100
Glassboro, Olivet	110	20	48 36	3		20	47 24	52 48	12 8	11	18	313	2			101	4			4	2		2	2		21	21
Glen Iron	112 96	36 15	52	16	20	20	36	52	12	0	$\frac{10}{10}$	309	2		16	15					2	+	3			18	18
Gloucester City Hanover	82	15	43	10			- 30	50	12		2	196	1	<u> </u>	4	16			<u> </u>	<u></u> +−−−−		-			$\left - \right $	16	16
Hanover Harrisburg	86	30	38			[15	50	12		2	231	2		10	28					5		5	5		28	33
Hyde	187	29	55	72	53	22	46	50	12			526	2	5	15	35		1		1	2	3	5			39	39
Jamesburg	80	12	45	3	00		24	49			16	229	1	Ŭ	11	29	5	-		5			-			24	24
Jersey Shore	86	12	49			46	40	50	12		2	297	1	†	26	17	2			2	1	3	3	<u> </u>	+	18	18
Julian, Brookside	83	21	47			80	48	51	10		4	344	2	h	12	30	+				<u>.</u>		†			- 30	30
Lebanon	47	3						48			1	99			1	13					1	1				13	13
Lehighton	103	28	32				44	51	12		9	279	1		5	19								1		18	19
Levittown	43	5	20	6	l	L	22	24	6		1	127	1		13	25	2			2			1			23	23

CHURCH STATISTICAL REPORT

	•			SU	INDAY	r scho	DOL					YO	UTH S	Societ	Y		SEI	VIOR I	MISSIC	ONARY	Y	JU MISSI	NIOR ONAR	Y	D.V.E	3.S.
CHURCH	Total Enrollment	New Scholars Enrolled	Active Members	Cradle Roll	Home Department	Average Attendance	Ave. Att. Last Year	No. of Classes	No. of Classrooms	No. of Departments	Active Members	Associate Members	Honorary Members	Average Attendance	Ave. Att. Last Year	Subs. to Pilgrim News	Active Members	Associate Members	Average Attendance	Ave. Att. Last Year	Packages sent to Field	Average Attendance	Ave. Att. Last Year	Projects	Average Attendance	Ave. Att. Last Year
Albert Allentown Allenwood Armstrong Valley	58 116 100 42	3 54	31 103 75 35	16 5		31 81 67 28	37 85 64 28	6 9 6	6 8 8	2 2 2	22	3	13	40 15	45	10 10	9 16 20	2	9 14 15	7 16	3 10 1				20	
<u>Ashland</u> Augustaville Beech Creek Bethlehem, First Behlehem, Calvary		15 25	56 105 *60 145 120	10 2 7	4	59 97 65 124 104	57 103 51 126 110	5 7 9 10	1 7 9 6	1 3 3	20 30 30	15 6	14 18 10	35 35 40	4 35 35 40	10 20 10 6	20 18 16 15	16	30 15 14 30	35 12 14 30	17 25 15	25	32	4	30 84 60	33 69 60
Boothwyn Bridgeton Cherryville Coleville Delaware Run Erma	118 240 220 *199 116 49	16 30 18 22	105 236 207 *199 96 48	4 13 7		85 173 191 147 88 42	90 167 196 162 86 42	6 14 15 11 6 5	6 14 15 11 6 5	1 3 7 1 2	42 27 74 22 20	13 7 5 6	15 69 30 8	40 28 110 50 25	40 24 104 60 28 20	10 25 19 17 11	30 17 93 26 10 8	3 4 10	15 93 35 33 10	11 82 40 30 12	21 32 16 11 10	25 25	22 16	۱ 15	212 90	220 131 99
France Flemington Frackville Glassboro, Olivet Glen Iron	*25 206 50 285 *50	10 40 29	*25 *206 *50 232 *50	8 16		42 23 170 36 192 46	$ \begin{array}{r} 42 \\ 19 \\ 166 \\ 40 \\ 196 \\ 47 \\ 47 $	13 17 4	15 15 3	2 2 2	35	2	30	55	59	11	34 8 30	40	20 28	12 18 40	10 10 59				105	100
Gloucester City Hanover Harrisburg Hyde Jamesburg	39 68 80 88 41	10 70	30 *68 *88 *41	2 10 8	0	33 53 59 88 25	46 53 65 89 34	5 5 8 6 5	5 4 8 7 5	2 1 6	4 22	4	14	22 58	18 25 55	21 11	18 15	7	25 12	17 45	6 12 10 10				0 69	34 76
Jersey Shore Julian, Brookside Lebanon Lehighton Levittown	100 151 27 78 104	4 29 1 * 3	85 140 27 *78 70	13 11 1 8	2	83 114 19 72 70	91 113 22 73 74	6 8 5 7 8	6 7 5 4 3	1 2 1 5 3	25 10 17	2 2 12	12 16	40 29 28	23 38 20 20	2 8	20 18 12 12	2 6	30 20 11 13	14 12 13 10	18 16 4 11				85 96 69	0 73 72

CHURCH STATISTICAL REPORT DISTRICT STATISTICIAN, Mrs. Shirley Wion

																					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
CHURCH	Sermons by Pastor	Sermons by Others	Church Prayer Services	Cottage Prayer Services	Bible Studies	Children's Services	Youth Services	Sunday School Sessions	Sr. Missionary Services	Jr. Missionary Services	Other Services	Total No. of Services	Revivals	Revivals and Projects Elsewhere	Approximate Advocate Subs.	Membership Last Year	Transferred by Letter	Deaths	Dismissals	Total Removals	Received by Profession of Faith	Received by Letter	Total Received	Junior Members	Probationary	Full Membership	Total Membership
Loganton Middleburg Millersburg Millville Milroy	80 86 94 84 78	18 19 18 57 10	37 42 35 46 39	0 1 11 9	0	43	47 25 5 50	51 50 50 52 47	12 4 16 16	0	2 1 14	290 227 219 336 183	2 1 1 3	1 0	10 16 12	25 24 47 16 11	2	3 1		5 1	7		7 1	2		34 25 42 15 11	36 25 42 15 11 62
Milton Mount Union Muir Muncy North Rome	75 104 112	24 22 20	45 44 50 50			32 52	32 38	50 52 51 50	10 6 10 10	7 11	15 7 72	290 284 367 110	1 1 2 3		45 12 20 13	65 29 16 20 45	2 1	1	2	3 3 15	12 5	1 8	1 20 5	5		62 26 16 35 37	26 16 40 42
Pine Grove Pocono Lake Point Phillips Port Ann Port Matilda	87 83 99 88 94	10 35 12 22 25	30 32 36 37 38	10			8 32 45 46	50 51 47 50 52	12 12 10 6 12		10 16 18 2	207 261 249 277 223	1 2 1 2 2		3 7 12	17 33 18 26 24		1		1	1		1	4 5 3 1 4		13 28 15 25 19	17 33 18 26
Quaker Gardens Reading Rebuck Salem Shafer	44 89 81 96	3 15 5 9	25 44 39 50		10	2	32 34 15 45	47 50 46 51	11 12 7		12 1 3	161 255 199 263	1		2 10 1	11 28 35 15	3		2 4	2 4 3	2		2			9 26 35 12	23 9 26 35 12
Shillington State College Stonington Stroudsburg Summit Hill	84 96 76 85 50	28 8 15 32 50	32 40 39 48 46	2	13	28 12	46 29 32	50 51 50 52 50	8 12 22 30 12		8 4 4 12	258 268 219 304 208	2 2 3 2 2		4 10 6 55	20 20 38 99 14	2 1	1	1	2 1 1 1	6		6	6		20 18 37 99 13	20 18 37 105 <u>13</u> 54
Sunbury Williamsport Woodbury York, Calvary TOTALS	94 74 24 85 4959	25 23 *62 24 1270	37 36 *43 52 2309	3 188	2 165	22 3 799	49 34 11 47 1566	49 51 50 50 2783	9 11 2 12 547	8 _0 _78	7 12 13 3 416	300 241 205 281 14716	2 1 2 81	9	18 12 5 630	52 56 14 <u>18</u> 2029	2	1	69	1 2 137	2 13 129	1 39	3 13 168	2 8 3 6 117	2	52 46 11 <u>25</u> 1957	54 54 14 <u>31</u> 2076

CHURCH STATISTICAL REPORT

				SUNI	DAY S	снос					Y	OUTH	I SOCI	ЕТҮ			SENI	OR MI	SSION	ARY			UNIOF		D.V.1	B.S.
CHURCH	Total Enrollment	New Scholars Enrolled	Active Members	Cradle Roll	Home Department	Average Attendance	Ave. Att. Last Year	No. of Classes	No. of Classrooms	No. of Departments	Active Members	Associate Members	Honorary Members	Average Attendance	Ave. Att. Last Year	Subs. to Pilgrim News	Average Members	Associate Members	Average Attendance	Ave. Att. Last Year	Packages sent to Field		Ave. Att. Last Year	Projects	Average Attendance	Ave. Att. Last Year
Loganton	65	7	45	0	0	56	56	6	6	6	14	5	11	28	28	10	15	6	35	35	15					
Middleburg	59	2	*59			40	42	4	4	4				_	1								}			
Millersburg	75		*75			57	55	6	6	1	11			9		10	12		25	10	2					
Millville	143		128	15	10	93	85	11	10	1	23	1	26	30	29	16	6	17	18	13	58	8	13	5	81	72
Milroy	41	.41	*41			23	26	5	2											- 26	<u> </u>	1.0				
Milton	145	3	133	8	4	107	112	11	7	3	22	5	4	20	36	0	20	5	36	36	11	18	20	5	- 0	71
Mount Union	96	30	*96	11		76	63	8	8		14			14	12				15	20	1	10	10	0	50	
Muir	29	3	28			28	26	5	5		9		4	18	19		11		16		8					26
Muncy	172	43	155	14		133	117	11	8	3				0.5	40		15	5	50	40	40	1				
North Rome	73	9	72			62	63	5	7	5	15	0	8	35	30	13	<u> </u>	¥	/	<u> </u>	21					
Pine Grove	43	8	43	3		30	31	7	4	1				07		1.0		15 3	15 30	11	21 32	ll i				
Pocono Lake	*63		*63			56	56	5	3	2				37		12	11	3	30		32					
Point Phillip	42	2	36			32	36	5	2	3					20	1		1	Ì	1	1)Ì	ì	i l	Ì	
Port Ann	72	8,	57	7		50	54	5	3	2	13	2	2	30	25	11		-								
Port Matilda	49	ļ	. 49			39	47	5	4							<u> </u>	10	5	14	6	10	l	{			
Quaker Gardens	32		6	2	ļ	19	26	4	4		3	11	2	10	20				0.5	7						
Reading	134		130			. 109	96	11	8	2	10	5		20		10	15	10	25	17	8					
Rebuck	51	3	48	4	0	47	43	6	6	0	_					{	7			10					1	
Salem	60	36	60	4	{	36	43	5	5	2	7	15	4	12	8			3	6	8	0		f i			
Shafer	*85	<u> </u>	*85			80	81																			
Shillington	37		*37	1)	33	29	3	3					20			10	1	1	10	1	h	1) i		
State College	45	16	*45	[28	35	6	6	ĺ				14			19	-	14	10			ļ			
Stonington	93	[93		Į I	74	71	7	6						0.5		18 26	5	25	26	28	l	ŧ	ļĮ		
Stroudsburg	222		215	28		192	191	12	12	3	14		8	20	25			13	25	20	28					I
Summit Hill	28		*28			25	28 114	4	5		<u> </u>					10	10 30	7	25	25	8	12	12	<u></u> }}	64	61
Sunbury	128	18	110	19					7	2	17	, .	1.2	42	4.4	11	•	1 · ·	35	32	61	12	12		04	01
Williamsport	125	20	114	9	3	95	100	10	6	6	17	3	13	43	44	18	25	5	12	12	61		ł			ł
Woodbury	42	1.0	42	-		41	46	5	5		2	2	8 18	12 38	15 30	2	5	0	25	25	5				60	0
York, Calvary	80	15	*80	7		76	66	6	· /	2	17				30 1074	302	750	201	900	808	650	123	125	26		1242
TOTALS	5487	575	5034	273	23	4320	4447	393	348	109	591	130	357	1060	10/4	302	/50	201	900	808	050	123	125	30	1122	1242

*Estimated Figures

DISTRICT STATISTICIAN, Mrs. Shirley Wion $\label{eq:result} R \, E \, C \, E \, I \, P \, T \, S$

Balance (All Depts.) (All Depts.) Receipts by Church By Sunday School By Sunday School By Missionary Society By Jr. Missionary Society By Vacation By Vacation By By B By B By B By B By B By B By B	s: 9400 406.75	Total Receipts (All Depts.)
	406.75	
Albert 5.00 1295.71 457.26 49.25		2213.97
Allentown 1464.33 11267.60 659.48 293.15 117.07 620.50	60.00	14482.13
Allenwood 116.76 5011.65 543.98 50.00 685.61		6437.01
Armstrong Valley 25.00 2290.00 265.00 490.40		3070.50
Ashland 3295.89 3898.03 455.74 36.63 263.10		7949.39
Augustaville 834.71 9009.57 1811.49 297.82 706.55		12720.14
	109.46	6743.58
Bethlehem, First 553.82 13175.92 3470.51 99.11 407.97 163.75 439.62	1	18310.70
Bethlehem, Calvary 924.28 8443.98 569.99 344.86 290.51 4106.53		14680.15
Boothwyn 1090.00 6163.00 1873.00 459.00 930.00 28250.00 13193.00	1	51958.00
Bridgeton 602.38 10607.56 1078.08 69.96 308.23 2619.80		15286.01
Cherryville 629.06 17410.36 1166.13 473.15 992.90 22.44 234.11 10000.00 7699.00	1	38627.15
Coleville 686.13 8691.60 989.84 270.97 262.55 97.67 2400.00 1371.26		14770.02
Delaware Run 916.00 8114.87 1164.98 60.14 211.32 231.91 82.91 1000.00 433.19		12215.32
Erma 253.37 4174.71 660.03 54.67 314.30 25.91 1320.00 760.80		7563.79
Faunce		
Flemington 946.49 12979.45 1098.22 1252.74 528.71 18208.20 3910.78 2	2263.35	41187.94
Frackville 4412.31 8111.71 716.91 1702.97 5000.00	1	19943.90
Glassboro, Olivet 7956.16 14504.57 1975.28 1044.45 613.11 174.92 6267.76		32534.15
Glen Iron 402.03 6430.00 705.19 902.37 155.22		8594.81
Gloucester City 565.85 4800.00 255.12 16.69 48.74 918.59	}	6605.25
Hanover 196.70 2149.48 2304.85 125.50 100.00	229.75	5106.28
	1000.00	10109.75
Hyde 941.82 6417.05 457.24 97.12 336.42	35.90	8285.55
Jamesburg 199.80 4481.75 110.14 41.50		4823.19
Jersey Shore 559.38 4631.99 432.90 76.97 399.89 146.87 7000.00 1998.41		15246.38
Julian, Brookside 1719.64 9289.43 516.60 131.33 187.80 82.86	972.26	12817.06
Lebanon 108.61 1577.47 2007.67		3693.75
Lehighton 9660.02 4523.35 986.05 192.00 37.49 133.62 1121.26		16653.79
Levittown 4263.14 562.94 54.29 339.72 1229.17	243.87	6692.63

77

RECEIPTS

											·····	t
CHURCH	Balance (All Depts.)	Receipts by Church	By Sunday School	By Youth Society	By Sr. Missionary Society	By Jr. Missionary Society	By Vacation Bible School	By Loans	By Building Funds	By Sale of Property	Others	Total Receipts (All Depts.)
Loganton Middleburg Millersburg	130.93 576.72 594.99	6055.20 2768.27 5913.19	793.03 1244.93 1856.59	70.10	322.00 590.25 671.33		13.05		204.91 355.00 1212.42		114.00 1546.51	7589.22 5649.17 11795.63
Millville <u>Milroy</u>	112.66 133.58	5755.06 2992.42	1011.92 375.50	563.83	485.51	9.24	49.02		596.63 264.95		1458.14	10042.01 <u>3766.45</u>
Milton Mount Union Muir Muncy North Rome	9578.90 381.24 254.60 482.02 94.80	7803.88 5442.54 3748.56 8612.78 5788.14	1291.41 346.47 784.02 476.87	78.32	1924.77 431.21 43.89	83.72 11.00	60.32	3000.00	6631.53 1036.99 2617.73 739.01		170.44 373.82	27562.97 11224.99 4003.16 12550.55 7322.71
Pine Grove Pocono Lake	675.53 1383.27	1911.41 6310.86	1545.05 2284.61	107.16	314.94				623.38		487.16	4619.15 11024.22
Point Phillip Port Ann → Port Matilda	356.44 198.08 89.26	3205.31 1963.75 2184.22	297.40 654.92 396.18	63.61 124.05	130.26 26.63 <u>69.95</u>		171.36	500.00	401.36 414.17 47.58		241.95 225.37	4686.33 4206.97 2958.55
Cuaker Gardens Reading Rebuck Salem Shafer	2386.02 133.18	862.50 7157.84 10709.85 1943.22	157.39 894.66 261.27	17.48	1196.64 493.82			10000.00	5449.97 86.20		115.00	1037.37 8777.87 29934.32 2538.87
Shillington State College	1652.24 29.06	4356.72 3465.09	276.88 306.12	94.46 14.62	132.85				624.00		1833.99	8838.29 3947.74
Stonington Stroudsburg Summit Hill	674.14 11883.25 107.23	5963.59 18238.45 2853.74	1545.95 1940.37 98.26	393.20	190.01 325.85		241.94		334.94 2967.48		154.58	8863.21 35990.54 3059.23
Sunbury Williamsport Woodbury	479.92 2485.15 645.13	7354.49 9777.25 1298.93	525.85 1111.09 182.72	131.71 87.52 9.45	104.67 610.65 3.44	18.03 4.80	23.32 85.18		7005.25 5824.67		421.40 173.94	16064.64 20160.20 2139.67
York, Calvary TOTALS	900.63 76114.60	5300.79 353927.31	582.47 49754.07	292.82 7828.56	64.25 16409.91	536,36	10.73 1886.83	1500.00 83478.20	269.91 89526.51	6000.00	12637.64	<u>8921.60</u> 698607.92

CHURCH	Pastor's Support	Evangelist's Support	Parsonage Utilities	Church Ufilities	Janitor	Maintenance and Repair	Improvements	Indebtedness	Interest
Albert	119.13		1104.58	358.25			105.00		
Allentown	3900.00	667.25	552.76	353.53	373.76		1552.08	864.69	90.63
Allenwood	2600.00	150.00	700.00	207.25		45.85	100.00	1495.52	114.03
Armstrong Valley	1940.00	50.00	360.00			115.00			
Ashland	2369.00	145.00	103.29	159.81	60,00	8.40	1204.56		1
Augustaville	3900.00	530.00	520.00	245.46	260.00	478.67	1400.91		
Beech Creek	3225.00	300.00	303.83	219.50	144.00	490.31	610.20		
Bethlehem, First	4940.00	708.01	489.03	776.30	494,00	134.12	527.92	2400.00	696.50
Bethlehem, Calvary	4044.00	237.47	659.77	429.49	337.50	798.69	694.96	2457.96	2678.02
Boothwyn	2655.00	265.00	1740.00		1	ļ			19.00
Bridgeton	4160.00	753.00	613.08	375.02	170.00	112.88	481.08	2119.83	452.41
Cherryville	4600.00	786.75	525.90	887.79	780.00	339.59	11470.33	1925.35	842.89
Coleville	3900.00	340.50	486.68	476.20	245.00	231.37	2633.82	900.00	140,64
Delaware Run	3846.73	435.00	326.30	502.44	515.00	422.02	1892.11	693.70	
Erma	2340.00	335.00		507.49		32.70	1732.42	660.60	
Faunce									
Flemington	5200.00	533.50	606.31	700.19		78.14	759.98	1492.02	2096.24
Frackville	3640.00	275.00	700.00	375.25	87.00	123.44	714.55	506.05	
Glassboro, Olivet	5096.26	659.00	215.27	724.37	675.00	356.13	382.50	1090.00	9.50
Glen Iron	4428.00	750.00		182.07	60.00	53.82	191.17		
Gloucester City	2080.00	150.00	614.12	224.80		74.41	1185.47	395.60	66.19
Hanover	1820.00	108.70	445.98	178.43	90.00	10.80	632.65	608,45	309.55
Harrisburg	3120,00	260.00	689.99	420.38	40.00		565.00	3500.00	79.86
Hyde	3380,00	485.21	153.91			57.93	165.35		
Jamesburg	1710.00	365.00	298.70	172.18	1	402.95	}	400.00	147.50
Jersey Shore	3120.00	150.00	624.43	188.18	132.00	24.12	1581.09	171.68	270.44
Julian, Brookside	4157.67	350.00	312.10	246.94		324.95	1634.76	777.82	1091.30
Lebanon	1656.20		577.32	Combined		57.34	31.02		
Lehighton	2655.00	140.00	63.96	211.81	255.00	460.32	1933.87	1	275.82
Levittown	2308.85	185.00	401.36	382.79	218.00	13.00	53.65	1339.90	

			LOCA	L EXPEND	ITURES	,			
CHURCH	Insurance	Rents	Taxes	Sunday School Supplies	V.B.S. Supplies	Youth Supplies	New Property	Others	Total Local Expenditures
Albert Allentown Allenwood Armstrong Valley	204.15 115.37 13.55		307.05	138.67 507.31 205.70 70.75		47.30	545.00	506.33 115.42	1825.63 10471.84 5849.14 2549.30
Ashland	112.00		65.54	187.00	39.52	ļ	41.72	107.03	4602.87
Augustaville	62.80			362.45		· · · · · ·		181.32	7941.61
Beech Creek	77.60			390.76		ļ	i	ļ	5761.22
Bethlehem, First	326.57			536.11	166.95	90.19		593.43	12879.13
Bethlehem, Calvary	274.96		97.91	372.31	34.50			283.65	13301.19
Boothwyn	397.00	1536.00	68.00	633.00		609.00	36670.00	3384.00	47986.00
Bridgeton	437.51		49.75	558.99	1.7 00	280.35		767.65	11331.55
Cherryville	818.10		3.38	1036.92	167.00	214.47		1935.40	26333.87
Coleville	104.00	6.60		410.96	96.02			412.13	10383.92
Delaware Run	174.50			397.78	118.65	1.50		61.68	9387.41
Erma	132.08			209.76	40.68	63.41		108.82	6162.96
Faunce Flemington Frackville	618.45 32.28	467.50	52.00	540.90 174.73		25.95	19393.50	2766.60 185.11	35331.28 6672.30
Glassboro, Olivet	551.00			1672.91	279.51	776.65		9982.70	22070.80
Glen Iron	16,21			133.06				635.00	6429.46
Gloucester City	41.34		10.50	222.05	l	{	4	162.70	5227.18
Hanover	23.00		160.52	133.90	}			0.00 ==	4521.98
Harrisburg	99.00		87.09	118.17		18.97	000 00	240.55	9239.01
Hyde				184.25	54.92		300.00	478.65	5504.54
Jamesburg	30.00			126.18	140.40		(700.00	207.21	3859.72
Jersey Shore	82.28	60.00		208.09	149.48	57.55	6700.00	403.79	13923.13
Julian, Brookside	194.36		1- 10	302.52	66.09	83.99		334.32	9876.82
Lebanon	41.00	011 01	45.48	91.75	1 1 27 01	0.05 45		20.19	2520.30
Lehighton	114.80	211.81		276.19	127.01	235.45	1	150.50	6961.04
Levittown	179.52	49.00	31.11	262.80	l	L	L	150.50	5575.48

FINANCIAL REPORT NO. 1

				LUCAL EA	PENDITURE	<u> </u>			
CHURCH	Pastor's Support	E vangelist's Support	Parsonage Utilities	Church Utilities	Janitor	Maintenance and Repair	Improvements	Indebtedness	Interest
Loganton	2340.00	280.00	299.60	197.32		227.50	119.85	1100.00	12.33
Middleburg	2195.00	290,00		217.20		558.23	635.00	-	
Millersburg	4260.00	360,00	328.29	299.44	269.00	29.56	87.50	1285.00	ł
Millville	2905.19	589.43	704.77	476.98	260.00	491.20	654.14	773.33	54.75
Milroy	1688.00	50.00		165,70	146.82	145.88	[
Milton	3640.00	175.00	688.54	290.80	480.00	370.23			
Mount Union	3223.75	275.00	443.43	225.97	120.00	205.47	3135.02		45.00
Muir	1858.32	150,00	381.50	137.49	1	51.17	521.45]	1
Muncy	3930.00	585.77	559.77	544.24	490.00	73.72	107.39	1870.96	724.63
North Rome	2840.00	100.00	202.63	529.57]	ļ	150,00	1480.56	J
Pine Grove	1856.00	215.00	305,71	184.52	30.00				
Pocono Lake	3120.00	540,00	520,00	261.57	120.00]	1299.70	1	ļ.
Point Phillip	1656.00	175.00		270.80	110.00	88.63	65.63	468.78	81.22
Port Ann	667.00	160.00	503.57	233.15	<u> </u>	37.27	860.35	848.00	J
'ort Matilda	1377.50	286.05	496.56	125.55	20.00	7.84			
Quaker Gardens	45.00	10.00		114.23	15.00		85.54	}	
Reading	3550.00	376.05	473.24	315.38	300.00	68.36	26.70		
Rebuck	3900.00	}	251.96	558.34	1	69.23	1067.19	1700.00	434.61
Salem		110.00	302.12	363.66		45.00		316.86	149.46
Shafer]							
Shillington	2915.00	225.00	471.08	398.01	240.00	115.34			
State College	1670.00	77.80	616.51	1		47.81	361.07		1
Stonington	3765.00	465.00		313.60		185.04	521.35		
Stroudsburg	4070.00	975.00	471.14	843.46	600.00	787.15	2914.31	1898.10	527.10
Summit Hill		338.50		194.50		54.67	140.42	899.00	
Sunbury	3640.00	430.00	408.55	506.67	240.00	122.66	1722,17		
Williamsport	4420.00	285.00	890,96	316.52	145.00	172.17	167.74	1	
Woodbury	780.00		130.00	34.70	65.00	35.00	•	}	1
York, Calvary	2805.00	320.33	43971	346.97	<u> </u>	28,96	1320.01	232.51	247,44
TOTALS	162027.60	17958.32	24378.32	18126.17	8587.08	9265.04	50199.03	36672.27	11657.06

FINANCIAL REPORT NO. 2

			ا محمد مصحو	OCAL EXPI	INDITORES) 			
CHURCH	Insurance	Rents	Taxes	Sunday School Supplies	V.B.S. Supplies	Youth Supplies	New Property	Others	Total Local Expenditures
Loganton Middleburg Millersburg Millville Milroy	198.03 24.75 145.00 198.46	2.75	131.50	166.00 113.01 293.58 433.78 98.78	50,00	4.40		788.30 240.06 190.35 826.85 71.44	5731.68 4273.25 7679.22 8423.28 3074.00
Milton Mount Union Muir Muncy	73.65 87.00 37.00 194.61	120.00	18.61 28.94	463.14 325.60 98.61 445.37	93.68 426.15	30.10		2204.07 336.76 170.00 229.49	8434.14 8545.62 3405.54 10370.03
North Rome Pine Grove	$\frac{120.30}{142.00}$	211.08	15.29	380.40 108.33	24.60	37.10		127.40 645.15	6007 <u>,95</u> 3697,79
Pocono Lake Point Phillip Port Anng	103.00 38.00 12.00		45.22	170.42 162.97 111.15	19.65 15.00	19.55		335,20 184,22 99,78	6554.31 3301.25 3687.71
Port Matilda Quaker Gardens	14.00	4.40		<u>124.19</u> 78.92	145.14	32.00		<u>76.52</u> 592.94	<u>2676.55</u> 1041.43
Reading Rebuck Salem Shafer	95.81 398.00 51.76	830,00	215.60	470.88 244.32 54.72			15392.60	80.00 1409.49 161.60	5972.02 25425.74 2385.18
Shillington State College Stonington	14.00 223.21		211.08	156.48 88.30 244.09		3.75		406.97 338.89 233.21	5156.71 3423.59 5727.29
Stroudsburg Summit Hill Sunbury	387.57 <u>19.25</u> 175.74	128.43	226.97	602.18 72.82 251.51	73.91	255.46	5000.00	3087.61 38.75 505.27	17755.02 <u>1757.91</u> 13209.86
Williamsport Woodbury	116,48	120,43	143.60	347.10 31.88	85.18	10.00	1923.82	900.98 304.46	9914.55 1391.04
York, Calvary TOTALS	91.05 8301.90	3907.57	210.29 2225.43	<u>164.39</u> 16768.89	77.71 2460.27	3039.03	85966.64	218,09 38828.03	<u>6502,46</u> 500005,80

DISTRICT EXPENDITURES

						01 2111 21	DIT OLES						T	
CHURCH	Pastor's Tithe	Other Minister's Commitments	District Budget	District Home Missions	District Youth Work	Eastern Pilgrim College	E.P.C.* (Direct to College)	Conference Expense	Ministerial Expense	Supt. Travel	Educational Sunday	Conference Journals	Others	Total District Expenditures
Albert Allentown Allenwood	351.00		255.00	12.00 114.71	31.56	9.75	50:00 5.00	8.00	5.00	5.00	45.00	3.00 10.00	33.00	15.00 868.02
Armstrong Valley	122.00			13.50		14.00		10.00		6.00	12.00	3.00		180.50
Ashland	182.40		110.00	64.39		45.00		8.00	5.00	10.00		4.50		429.29
Augustaville	317.25		577.04	60.00	34.36	102.00		8.00	5.00	10.00	30.85	8.25		1152.75
Beech Creek	294.30	}	16.15	29.79]		18.00	25.00	10.00				393.24
Bethlehem, First	444.60		480.00	133.00	37.00	721.90		16.00	10.00		73.50	7.50	146.96	2070.46
Bethlehem, Calvary	105.00		75.00	25.00		118.81	55.00			10.00	1	15.00		348.81
Boothwyn	140.00	ļ	233.00			111.00	10.00			40.00	50.00			524.00 1541.31
Bridgeton	333.00	1	774.84	45.70	78.77	179.00		45.00	25.00	10.00	50.00		274.30	2790.18
Cherryville	306.40]	1040.38	195.95	99.85	288.00	320.00	16.00	10.00	15.00	444.50	ļ	374.10	1331.81
Coleville	351.00		562.41	153.09	44.76	153.05	10.00		20.00	10.00	27.50		10.00	1206.48
Delaware Run	358.65	1	626.67	33.56		111.50		17.60	5.00	17.00	36.50	6.00		303.14
Erma	210.60	20.00	28.37	13.60	5.57			9.00	<u> </u>	10.00		6.00		303,14
Faunce	100.01	ļ	000 (0	144.65	31.20	336.00		40.00		20.00	75.00	7,50		1946.92
Flemington	488.94		803.63	267.50	31.20	330.00		18.00		20.00	/3.00	4.50	}	1109.10
Frackville	300.00	ſ	348.10		(301.00	135.00	16.00	ĺ	20.00	141.90	7.00	1	1708.86
Glassboro, Olivet	374.40		695.13 86.50	173.43		66.00	133.00	8.00			141.90	3.00	32.00	356.81
Glen Iron	161.31		00.00	131.67		25.00		7.00	4.00	10.00		7.00	27.00	419.67
Gloucester City	208.00 45.50		1	16.25		18.00	10.00	4.00	4.00	10.00		4.00	27.000	97.75
Hanover	45.50	1		10.25	15.00	33.00	10.00	18.00	5,00	10.00		4,00		216,00
Harrisburg	304.20	1	399.34	í I	13.00	93.00	120.00	30.00	5.00	30.00	1	6.00	1	867.54
Hyde Jamesburg	221.00		92.38	45.50		50.00	120.00	4.00	5.00	8.00	15.60	4.50		224,98
Jamesburg Jersey Shore	221.00		367.88	36.01		51.00	10.00	18.00	0.00	20.00			+	492.89
Jersey Shore Julian, Brookside	351,00	2.00	290.70	00.01	5.16		10.00	8.00	5.00	10.00		2,25		674.11
Lebanon	163.80	1 2.00	270.70					1				5.00		168,80
Lehighton	237.15	1	166.63	12.60	9.30	10.18	1	8.00	20.00	26.06	1	6.00	1	495.92
Levittown					40.00	4.25			30.00	20.00		9.00	60.00	163.00
	J	J			1		L	1		•••••		•		

*Sent directly to E.P.C. and not reflected in Church Financial Figures

DISTRICT	EXPENDITURES

CHURCH	Pastor's Tithe	Other Ministers Commitments	District Budget	District Home Missions	District Youth Work	Eastern Pilgrim College	E.P.C.* (Direct to College)	Conference Expense	Ministerial Expense	Supt. Travel	Educational Sunday	Conference Journals	Others	Total District Expenditures
Loganton	183.05		27.94	82.25		35.52	5.00	8.00	5.00	26.00		9.75		377.51
Middleburg	100,00		1			25.00				12.50		3.00		140.50
Millersburg	383.40		455.50	84.00	Į	184.00		28.00	10.00		ļ	11.25		1156.15
Millville	288.10	49.70	173.99	82.68	21.77			20.00	5.00	10.00	10.00	7.50	1	668.74
Milroy	111.00		34.00									4.50		149.50
Milton	323.10		517.97	10.61		259.00	100.00	12.00		20.00				1142.68
Mount Union	286.35		81.04	24.48	1	70.75			1	30.00	4.83		6.25	507.45
Muir	252.50	170 50	43.00			30.00		4.00	9.00	10.00		2.25		98.25
Muncy North Rome	353.70 237.40	470.53	30.00	f	i i	96.00 20.00		35.00 4.00	5,00	10,00		6.00		1006.23
Pine Grove	237.40	<u> </u>	110.54			20.00		4.00	5.00			1.50		266.40
Pocono Lake	280,80]	399.84	182.00		117.00	25.00	12.00	20.00	20.00	155.00	6.75	61.00	1254.39
Point Phillip	165.60	1	128.49	102,00	1	117.00	20.00	8.00	20.00	10.00	100.00	0.75	01.00	312.09
Port Ann			1	5.00				18.00						23.00
Port Matilda	12,60			ļ	ļ			4.00		3.65		ļ	ļ	20.25
Quaker Gardens														
Reading	283.90		194.29	80.34			15.00	8.00				6.00		572.53
Rebuck	350.10		561.58	152.35	ļ	105,00	245.00	12.00	5.00		67.05			1253.08
Salem	{		1	22.48						10.00		}		32.48
Shafer		I				0.5 0.0								
Shillington State College	316.60 116.00		83.00	35.00	i	25.00		8.00		10.00	38.55			516.15
State College	341.88		370.95	50.02				8.00		10.00	9.00	4.50		125.00 785.35
Stroudsburg	366.30		1191.20	164.60]	285.00	30.00	12.00	10.00	30.00	80.60	11.25	247.76	2398.71
Summit Hill	000.00		134.96	104.00		11.00	30.00	12.00	10.00	20.00	0.00	4.50	247.70	170.46
Sunbury	327.60		129.91	71.41		12.03	5.00	4.00	10.00	10.00	23.05	12.75		600.75
Williamsport	389.80	20.00	606.05	104.14	123.00	175.00	27.00	18.00	10.00	30.00		7.50		1483.49
Woodbury	45.00		20.00	25.39		10.00	10.00	4.00					63.90	168.29
York, Calvary	160.65		115.00	12.00	10.45			8.00		10.00		8.00		324.10
TOTALS	12164.43	562.23	13438.40	2910.65	587.75	4301.74	*1187.00	573.60	296.00	619.21	1340.43	233.75	1061.97	37784.91
	L	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	·	l., . ,		L	·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1	£	•			

*Sent directly to E. P. C. and not reflected in church financial figures 84

		GE	ENERAL E	XPENDI	FURES				PASTORAL COMMITMENTS					
CHURCH	United Stewardship Fund	World Missions	Church Extension (Special)	Rally Day Offering	Youth Week Offering	Pension Fund (Church)	Pension Fund (Pastor)	Others	Total General Expenses	Total Receipts (All Depts.)	Total Expenses (All Depts.)	Total Balance (All Depts.)	Parsonage Supplied	Utilities Supplied
Albert Allentown Allenwood Armstrong Valley Ashland	230.00 68.86 120.00 120.00	60.00 970.50 73.51 88.43 180.18	213.25 70.00 30.00	15.00 25.00 8.00	14.65	312.00	78.00	84.31	,5.00 1843.40 212.37 216.43 414.49	2213.97 14482.13 6437.01 3070.50 7949.39	1915.63 13183.26 6061.51 2946.23 5446.65	298.34 1298.87 375.50 124.27 2502.74	Yes Yes Yes No Yes	Yes Yes 10.00 per wk. Yes Yes
Augustaville Beech Creek Bethlehem, First Bethlehem, Calvary	272.00 105.24 664.00 44.29	937.50 346.88 855.32 383.80	220.17 79.67 160.00 25.00	39.00 25.00 13.09	15.00	210.00 395.20	52.50 98.80	8.72	1731.17 531.79 2213.32 466.18	12720.14 6743.58 18310.70 14680.15	10825.53 6686.25 17162.91 14116.18	1894.61 124.23 1147.79 563.97	Yes Yes Yes Yes	10.00 per wk. Partial Yes Yes
Boothwyn Bridgeton	384.00	930.00 811.69	129.07	77.00		43.00		3.28	973.00 1669.04	51958.00 15286.01	49483.00 14541.90	2475.00 744.11	No Yes	45.00 per wk. Yes
Cherryville Coleville Delaware Run	768.00 384.10 222.00	2130.61 869.88 992.81	673.35 168.00 124.46	50.00 75.00 50.00	41.22	332.80 312.00	83.20 78.00		4037.96 1928.20 1389.27	38627.15 14770.02 12215.32	33162.01 13643.93 11983.16	5465.14 1126.09 232.16	Yes Yes Yes	Yes Yes 5.00 per wk.
Erma Faunce	28.36	335.68	71.34	14.15		187.20	46.80	56.04	739,57	7563.79	7205.67	358,10	Yes	Yes
Flemington Frackville Glassboro, Olivet	895.92 187.01 800.63 86.50	476.83 704.11 1482.52 1200.00	117.10 75.00 190.19 73.70	25.24 75.00		416.04 332.80	104.00 60.00 83.20	309.00	2009.89 1051.36 3273.34 1397.08	41187.94 19943.90 32534.15 8594.81	39288.09 8832.76 27053.00 6429.46	1899.85 11111.14 5481.15 2064.35	Yes Yes Yes Yes	Yes Yes Yes No
Glen Iron Gloucester City Hanover	25.00	1200.00 196.76 125.50 215.13	69.61 34.35 147.00	10.00	30.00	44.00 147.00	41.60 36.80	35.00	416.97 378.65 419.13	6605.25 5106.28 10109.75	6063.82 4998.38 9874.14	541.43 107.90 235.61	Yes Yes Yes	Yes Yes Yes
Harrisburg Hyde Jamesburg	220.31 150.59	402.54 71.85	39.48 37.00	11.29	22.00	208.20	52.80		934.62 266.94	8285.55 4823.19	7306.70	978.85 351.15	Yes Yes	Yes Yes
Jersey Shore Julian, Brookside Lebanon	136.00 167.61	634.54 184.50 57.96	59.82 42.78	17.09		312.00	78.00		830.36 801.98 57.96	15246.38 12817.06 3693.75	15246.38 11352.91 2747.06	1464.15 946.69	Yes Yes Yes	Yes Yes Yes
Lehighton Levittown	87.96 61.00	345.90 142.52	75.00 51.04	23.20	10.00	210.80	52.70	100.56	795.56 365.12	16653.79 6692.63	8252.52 5575.48	8401.27 1117.15	Yes Yes	Partial Yes

		GENERAL EXPENDITURES									TOTALS				
CHURCH	United Stewardship Fund	World Missions	Church Extension (Special)	Rally Day Offerings	Youth Week Offering	Pension Fund (Church	Pension Fund (Pastor)	Others	Total General Expenses	Total Receipts (All Depts.)	Total Expenses (All Depts.)	Total Balance (All Depts.)	Parsonage Supplied	Utilities Supplied	
Loganton Middleburg Millersburg Millville Millvoy	200.00 306.69 65.00 34.00	361.96 407.55 1857.84 517.10 413.59	73.14 100.00 11.1.57 38.00	16.70 10.00 72.50 25.00 10.00	10.00			16.31	651.80 427.55 2337.03 745.48 495.59	7589.22 5649.17 11795.03 10042.01 3766.45	6760.99 4841.30 11172.40 9837.50 3719.29	828.23 807.87 622.63 204.51 45.16	Ycs Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	299.60 per yea 18.75 per wk. Yes Yes No	
Milton Mount Union Muir	263.52 104.65 84.00	1992.39 456.07 125.50	88.89 49.60 68.81	16.63				13.00	2344.80 626.95 297.26	27562.97 11224.99 4003.16	11921.62 9680.02 3801.05	15641.35 1544.97 202.11	Yes Yes Yes	Yes Yes 7.50 per wk.	
Muncy <u>North Rome</u> Pine Grove	241.00	368.43 110.76 230.49	75.15 43.36 12.00	30.60 15.25	17.00	145.20	237.40	2.72	734.90 551.97 549.09	12550.55 7322.71 4619.15	12111.16 6826.32 4380.92	439.39 496.39 238.23	Yes Yes Yes	Yes Yes Yes	
Pocono Lake Point Phillip Port Ann	224.00 110.00	1393.51 65.00 21.80	207.07 101.00 24.72	44.45 32.45		230.40	57.60	90.97	2348.00 308.45 46.52	11024.22 4696.33 4206.97	10056.70 3921.79 3757.23	967.52 774.54 449.74	Yes No Yes	10.00 per wk. No Yes	
Port Matidla Quaker Gardens Reading	107.88	65,13 1873.56	212.57			216.80	54.20		65,13 2465.01	2958,55 1037.37 8777.87	2761.93 1041.43 9009.56	<u>196,62</u> 6381.34	Yes No Yes	Yes No Yes	
Rebuck Salem <u>Shafer</u>	258.00	2218.38	201.87	78.61		315.00	78.00		3149.86	29934.32 2538.87	29828.68 2417.66	105.64 121.21	Yes Yes	Yes Partial	
Shillington State College Stonington	147.25 296.00	880.63 110.91 1005.70	85.00 81.32	18.43		233.20 42.84	58.30 10.71	22.00	1404.38 186.46 1401.45	8838.29 3947.74 8863.21	7077.24 3935.03 7914.09	1761.05 212.71 949.12	Ycs Yes Yes	Ycs Yes No	
Stroudsburg Summit Hill Sunbury	761.70 23.96 187.53	1582.38 28.35 515.31	358.38 70.60 164.40	46.25 5.00 5.00	·	328.60	81.40	185.00	3343.91 127.91 1239.04	35990.54 3059.23 16064.64	23497.64 2056.28 15049.65	12492.90 1002.95 1014.99	Ycs No Past Yes	Yes or Yes	
Williamsport Woodbury York, Calvary	391.80 16.00 60.00	1184.76 19.80 153.90	38.00		25.43	353.10 36.00	86.00 15.60	44.00 135.05	2097.66 222.45 259.33	20160.25 2139.67 8921.60	13495.70 1781.89 7085.59	6664.55 357.89 1836.01	Yes Yes Yes	Yes 10.00 per wk. Yes	
TOTALS	10233.36	34168.25	5201.83	1065.26		6070.66	1735.53	1105.96	59868.13	698607.37	595697.82	109792.23	Yes 52 No 4	Yes 40 Partial 11 No 5	

PROPERTY VALUATION

CHURCH a <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·</th> <th></th> <th>I</th> <th>· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>1</th> <th>,</th> <th></th> <th></th>					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		I	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				1	,		
Allentwon 15000,00 25000,00 20000,00 1610,00 27850,00 15000,00 28000,00 26000,00	CHURCH	Parsonage Valuation	Church Valuation	Other Valuation	Parsonage Debt	Church Debt	Other Debt	Parsonage Equity	Church Equity	Other Equity	Total Valuation	Total Debt	Total Equity	Amt. of Insurance (Parsonage)	Amt. of Insurance (Church)
Allentwond Allentwond	Albert		13000.00	250.00							13250.00	1			
Allenwood Armstrong Valley Ashland 825000 3500.00 29250.00 3500.00 29250.00 3500.00 1242.37 8250.00 3500.00 2500.00 3500.00 *8000.00 80000.00 3500.00 3500.00 3500.00 3500.00 3500.00 3500.00 3500.00 3500.00 3500.00 3500.00 3500.00 3500.00 3500.00 3500.00 3500.00 4600.00 4600.00 4600.00 4600.00 4600.00 4600.00 4600.00 4600.00 4600.00 4500.00 8000.00 4000.00 4500.00 8000.00 4500.00 8000.00 4500.00 8000.00 4500.00 8000.00 4500.00 8000.00 4500.00 8000.00 4500.00 2500.00 4500.00 2500.00 4500.00 2500.00 4500.00 2500.00 4700.00 7500.00 7		15000.00			}	1610.00		15000.00	12850.00		30000.00	1610.00	27850.00	15000.00	25000.00
Armstrong Valley Asiland 3500,00 3500,00 3500,00 3500,00 3500,00 3500,00 3500,00 3500,00 3500,00 3500,00 3500,00 3500,00 3500,00 3500,00 3500,00 3500,00 3500,00 3500,00 3500,00 3600,00 4000,00 4000,0			29250.00			1242.37	Į	8250.00	28007.63		37500.00	1242.37	36257.63	*8000.00	¥20000.00
Ashland 8000_00 8000_00 16000_00 16000_00 16000_00 8000_00			3500.00		1			1	3500.00		3500.00		3500.00		3500.00
Augustaville 10000_00 1500_00 9000_00 9200_00 9200_00 9200_00 9200_00 9200_00 9200_00 9200_00 9200_00 9200_00 9200_00 9200_00 9200_00 9200_00 9200_00 9300_00 9300_00 9300_00 9300_00 9400_00 9300_00 9400_00 9300_00 9400_00 9300_00 9400_00 9300_00 9400_00 9300_00 9400_00 9300_00 9400_00 9400_00 9400_00 9400_00 9400_00 9400_00 9300_00 9400_00		8000.00	8000,00					8000.00	8000.00		16000.00		16000.00	4000.00	
Beach Creek 9000.00 9000.00 18000.00 18000.00 18000.00 18000.00 18000.00 18000.00 18000.00 18000.00 18000.00 18000.00 18000.00 18000.00 18000.00 18000.00 18000.00 18000.00 23300.00 23300.00 24300.00 17500.00 33000.00 24300.00 1800.00 21500.00 3000.00 23000.00 24300.00 18000.00 21500.00 3000.00 23500.00 33000.00 24300.00 7500.00 3000.00 3000.00 2000.00 33000.00 24300.00 7500.00 3000.00 2000.00 3000.00 2000.00 2100.00 3000.00 2000.00 3000.00 2000.00 3000.00 2000.00 3000.00 2000.00 3000.00 2000.00 3000.00 2000.00	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	10000.00	15000.00					10000.00	15000.00		25000.00		25000.00		
Bethielen, Calvary 35000.00 58000.00 Combined 45230.86 3700.00 Combined 44063.14 21500.00 7500.00 30000.00 8000.00 1000.00 25703.31 23540.00 7500.00 132540.00 25703.31 97836.69 21400.00 02780.00 2000.00 2650.00 33500.00 1000.00 2650.00 2000.00		9000.00	9000.00		ļ]]	9000.00	9000.00			1			
Barman Solow 7500.00 7	Bethlehem, First	18900.00	15000.00		6200.00	3400.00		12700.00							
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $		35000.00	58000.00		Combined-	45236.86	3700.00	Combined-	44063.14			48936.86		21500.00	30000.00
Integration 123540.00 10000.00 25703.31 25340.00 25703.31 25340.00 25703.31 97836.69 21400.00 02780.00 Coleville 7000.00 22500.00 4000.00 2650.00 636.13 5000.00 2800.00 33500.00 33500.00 2650.00 30850.00 2000.00 2000.00 2000.00 25703.31 2050.00 2000.00<	Boothwyn			7500.00						7500.00					
$ \begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	Bridgeton	11000.00	40000.00		6000.00										
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	Cherryville	23540.00	100000.00		1										
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	Coleville			4000.00	1	2650.00				4000.00					
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	Delaware Run	5000.00	28000.00		ļ										
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	Erma	5000.00	11000.00				1182.30	5000.00	11000.00		16000.00	1182.30	16000.00	10000.00	2500.00
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	Faunce														
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $						44985.78						44985.78			78000.00
	Frackville			3500.00	1	1	}			3500.00					
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $					8098.06							8098.06			
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $															
Harrisburg 8000.00 4500.00 4500.00 600.00 4500.00 5300.00 5300.00 6500.00 3000.00 150	Gloucester City			1			l								
Harrisoning 5000,00 6000,00 6000,00 6000,00 15000,00 Combined- 15000,00 25000,00 3650,00 2301,00 3600,00					6546,27							6546.27			
Ingenerging 10000.00 17800.00 2800.00 27800.00 2800.00 2500.00 5500.00 2500.00 5500.00 2500.00 5500.00 2500.00 5500.00 38500.00 6828.32 2581.09 5500.00 38500.00 6828.32 22581.09 5500.00 38500.00 6828.32 22581.09 5500.00 38500.00 51500.00 21344.00 3600.00 6000.00 51500.00 21344.00 3600.00 6000.00 51500.00 21344.00 3600.00 6000															
James ning Footback				í –	(1	(1		l		Combined-	15000.00
Julian, Brookside 9500.00 40000.00 2000.00 21344.00 9500.00 18656.00 2000.00 12300.00 30156.00 1500.00 30156.00 12000.00 30150.00 30150.00 30150.00 30100.00 3000.00 3000.00 3000.00 30100.00 30100.00 30000.00 <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>2800.00</td><td>1</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></th<>						2800.00	1								
Juffatti, Brookattic Job too Frontie Job too Job too <thjob th="" too<=""> <thjob th="" too<=""></thjob></thjob>					6828,32									1.5000 00	
Complete Complete Lebighton 12000.00 4096.43 27971.82 12000.00 4096.43 27971.82 12000.00 20000.00				2000.00	1	21344.00				2000.00		21344.00			
			1												
Levitrown 11800.00 30000.00 7108.00 11800.00 22891.34 41800.00 7108.66 34691.34 2000.00 31000.00				1		1	1								
	Levittown	11800.00	30000,00	1	1 /108.00	<u> </u>	1	1 11800.00	22891.34	I	1 41800.00	/108.66	1 34091.34	1.12000.00	1.51000.00

١.

PROPERTY VALUATION

Parsonage Valuation	Church Valuation	Other Valuation	Parsonage Debt	Church Debt	Other Debt	Parsonage Equity	Church Equity	Other Equity	Total Valuation	Total Debr	Total Equity	Amt. of Insurance (Parsonage)	Amt. of Insurance (Church)
8000.00 6000.00 10000.00 5000.00 5000.00	20000.00 7500.00 28000.00 10000.00 5000.00		1100.00 591.02	252.04	396.93	8000.00 6000.00 8900.00 4408.98 5000.00	20000.00 7500.00 28000.00 9747.96 5000.00		28000.00 13500.00 38000.00 15000.00	1100.00 1239.99	28000.00 13500.00 36900.00 14156.94 10000.00	8000.00 6000.00 5000.00	16500.00 7500.00 10000.00 3500.00
10000.00 8000.00 10000.00	15000.00 10000.00 6000.00 65000.00	8500.00		2955.00 13315.32 9614.54		10000.00 8000.00 10000.00	15000.00 7045.00 6000.00 51684.68	8500.00	33500.00 18000.00 6000.00 75000.00	2955.00 13315.32 9614.54	33500.00 15045.00 6000.00 61684.68	10000.00 10000.00 10000.00	19000.00 15000.00 6000.00 5000.00 27000.00
Combined 10000.00 8000.00	25000.00 10000.00 8000.00 8000.00		Combined	6000.00 1385.89	75.00	Combined- 10000.00 8000.00	19000.00 10000.00 6614.11 3255.12		25000.00 20000.00 8000.00 16000.00	6000.00 75.00 1385.89 4744.88	19000.00 20000.00 6614.11 11255.12	Combined 10000.00 8000.00	- 25000.00 10000.00 10000.00 5000.00
8000.00 20000.00	10000.00 20000.00 70000.00 12000.00			8300.00 1981.09		8000.00 20000.00	1000.00 2000.00 61700.00 9682.60		1000.00 1000.00 28000.00 90000.00 12000.00	8300.00 1981.09	6000.00 10000.00 28000.00 81700.00 9682.60	15000.00 16000.00	3000.00 15000.00 29000.00 50000.00 3500.00
12000.00 20000.00 6000.00 30000.00	25000.00 20000.00 15000.00 50000.00	8000.00	10678.44	20000.00		12000.00 20000.00 6000.00 19321.56	25000.00 15000.00 50000.00	8000.00	37000.00 40000.00 21000.00 88000.00	20000.00 10678.44	37000.00 20000.00 21000.00 77321.56	10000.00 10000.00 20000.00	20000.00 20000.00 44000.00
8000.00 17000.00 5000.00 6500.00	18000.00 22000.00 6000.00 12000.00	10000.00 1400.00	4906.61	224021 08	5000.36	8000.00 17000.00 5000.00 1593.39	18000.00 22000.00 6000.00 12000.00	10000.00	36000.00 39000.00 12400.00 18500.00	4906.61	36000.00 39000.00 12400.00 13593.39	8000.00 12000.00 4000.00 8000.00	<u>3059.23</u> 18000.00 4500.00 12000.00
	8000.00 6000.00 10000.00 5000.00 10000.00 8000.00 6500.00 Combined 10000.00 8000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 12000.00 3000.00 12000.00 3000.00 107.23 8000.00	8000.00 20000.00 6000.00 7500.00 10000.00 28000.00 5000.00 10000.00 5000.00 5000.00 5000.00 5000.00 10000.00 15000.00 6000.00 10000.00 6000.00 6000.00 6000.00 6000.00 6000.00 3350.00 Combined- 2500.00 8000.00 8000.00 8000.00 2000.00 10000.00 10000.00 2000.00 2000.00 2000.00 2000.00 12000.00 25000.00 20000.00 5000.00 12000.00 15000.00 12000.00 15000.00 10000.00 15000.00 12000.00 15000.00 10000.00 16000.00 10000.00 17000.00 10000.00 18000.00 10000.00 20000.00	8000.00 20000.00 6000.00 7500.00 10000.00 28000.00 5000.00 5000.00 5000.00 5000.00 5000.00 5000.00 6000.00 15000.00 8000.00 15000.00 8000.00 15000.00 8000.00 6000.00 10000.00 6500.00 6500.00 33500.00 Combined- 25000.00 10000.00 8000.00 8000.00 8000.00 3000.00 20000.00 10000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 12000.00 25000.00 20000.00 20000.00 3000.00 15000.00 12000.00 8000.00 10000.00 20000.00 12000.00 20000.00 1000.00 20000.00 1000.00 1000.00 12000.00 10000.00 10000.00 10000.00	8000.00 20000.00 1100.00 6000.00 7500.00 1100.00 10000.00 2800.00 591.02 5000.00 10000.00 591.02 5000.00 10000.00 591.02 5000.00 10000.00 8500.00 10000.00 15000.00 8500.00 6000.00 6000.00 6000.00 10000.00 6500.00 8000.00 6000.00 10000.00 8000.00 8000.00 8000.00 20000.00 10000.00 10000.00 10000.00 8000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 12000.00 12000.00 12000.00 1007.23 2853.74 98.26 8000.00 8000.00 18000.00 10000.00 17000.00 22000.00 4906.61	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	8000.00 20000.00 20000.00 28000.00 28000.00 6000.00 7500.00 1100.00 8900.00 28000.00 38000.00 10000.00 28000.00 591.02 252.04 396.93 4408.98 9747.96 15000.00 10000.00 5000.00 5000.00 2955.00 8000.00 5500.00 8500.00 33500.00 10000.00 6000.00 6000.00 6000.00 6000.00 6000.00 6000.00 10000.00 8500.00 33500.00 10000.00 8500.00 33500.00 10000.00 10000.00 6000.00 6000.00 6000.00 6000.00 6000.00 6000.00 10000.00 2500.00 28000.00 28000.00 28000.00 28000.00 28000.00 10000.00 10000.00 10000.00 20000.00 2000.00 2000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.0	$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	8000.00 20000.00 20000.00 28000.00 28000.00 28000.00 3800.00 28000.00 3800.00	8000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 8000.00 3000.00

There is More Through
A BIBLE COLLEGE EDUCATION

BIBLE and RELIGION

JUNIOR COLLEGE

ADULT EDUCATION

HIGH SCHOOL

Stimulating CAMPUS LIFE

Aven ny

m

A Bible College education gives today's youth a solid foundation and background to meet the demands of life.

Modern educational institutions do offer a highly recognized scholastic standard. We feel, however, that EPC gives that **Plus** in your pursuit for a solid, sound, and approved education. On E.P.C. campus you will associate with young people of high ideals and moral character. The wise guidance under competent counsellors will prove most helpful. The stimulating challenge to develop your talents to their fullest extent is another **plus** in your E.P.C. training.

Plan now to attend the college that will make the difference between "just an education" and "an education with a dedicated purpose" Eastern Pilgrim College.

EASTERN PILGRIM COLLEGE 1412-20 CEDAR STREET, ALLENTOWN, PA.

89

FINANCIAL PLAN Of The PENNA. & N. J. District

MINISTERIAL OBLIGATIONS

Pastors: 90% of the tithe from ministerial labors.

ALL MINISTERIAL MEMBERS (except retired) \$4.00 per year Conference Fee.

ALL MINISTERIAL MEMBERS (except Pastors) 10% of all tithe — ministerial and secular direct to District Treasurer.

CONFERENCE EXPENSES: \$4.00 for each Pastor and delegate. All other Conference members \$3.00.

LOCAL CHURCH OBLIGATIONS

United Stewardship Fund (per member-per year) \$9.50

Each church to pay $8\frac{1}{2}\%$ of total church receipts, excepting United Stewardship Funds, money for indebtedness, building funds, revival offerings, Sunday School and Youth Society Funds, and special offerings raised by departments. (To be paid monthly to District Treasurer.)

25¢ per member, per month for Eastern Pilgrim College.

Monthly Home Missionary apportionments to each Local Church. (See listing for your church apportionment.)

Conference expense, \$4.00 for each pastor and delegate, paid to the Conference.

Endeavor to give an offering of at least \$10.00 for each visit made by the District Superintendent.

SPECIAL ANNUAL OFFERINGS

Rally Day offering to Youth and Sunday School Department.

November Self-denial offering for Foreign Missions.

Easter Offering for Church Extension Department.

Educational Sunday offering to the Dist. Treas. for Eastern Pilgrim College.

MINISTERIAL CONVENTION

MARCH 27 29, 1967



DISTRICT YOUTH CONFERENCE

MAY 27, 1967



DISTRICT CONFERENCE

JUNE 20 - 21, 1967

.